From: Purser, Emily (News Editor - Washington) <emily.purserbrown@sky.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:00 PM
To: Civitello, Amanda

Cc Rotering, Nancy

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

We're just wrapping up with the Mayor - thank you so much for fitting us in today.
Wishing you all the best in the next few days.
Emily

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:42 pm

To: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub.szweda2 @sky.uk>

Cc: Rotering, Nancy <nrotering@cityhpil.com>; Purser, Emily (News Editor - Washington)
<emily.purserbrown@sky.uk>; Denton, Reece (Interview Producer) <Reece.Denton@sky.uk>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

Hi there, just checking in for your ETA?

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

¢ City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000

From: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub.szweda2 @sky.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:51 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Rotering, Nancy <nrotering@cityhpil.com>; Purser, Emily (News Editor - Washington) <emily.purserbrown@sky.uk>;
Denton, Reece (Interview Producer) <Reece.Denton@sky.uk>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



Fantastic, thank you very much for the update. That's all great. Is it best to call you in the meantime in case of any issues?

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: 05 July 2022 17:49

To: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub.szweda2 @sky.uk>
Cc: Rotering, Nancy <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

Great. Thank you. We are working out of our command center at the Highland Park Police Department (1677 Old
Deerfield Rd.). Please come to the Police Department and check in at the records window; they will call up for the
Mayor. Parking is available on the street outside the building.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

(D City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
1lighland Park, lllinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitcllo@cityhpil.co

L7 Lo Lin

From: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub.szweda2 @sky.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:25 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Brilliant, let’s confirm, 2:30pm Central time today. Thank you so much!

We will be able to do this on camera rather than Zoom. Should we come to Highland Park City Hall, 1707 St Johns Avenue?
Who should we call on arrival / best contact number?

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: 05 July 2022 17:10

To: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub.szweda2 @sky.uk>

Cc: Purser, Emily (News Editor - Washington) <emily.purserbrown@ sky.uk>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

_Could we do 2:30 PM Central Time / 8:30 UK?

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers



City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitelloGicityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000

From: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub.szweda2 @sky.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:05 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Purser, Emily {(News Editor - Washington) <emily.purserbrown@sky.uk>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Amanda — sorry to chase. Just wanted to check in on below? Is there any possibility of speaking to the Mayor earlier? Is
3:30pm still the earliest slot?

I’'m on +44 7414 913986 if easier to discuss.

From: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer)

Sent: 05 July 2022 15:16

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Purser, Emily (News Editor - Washington) <emily.purserbrown@sky.uk>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

Thank you for getting back to me, Amanda. Yes, we can do the interview over Zoom.
¥'m also cc’ing my colieague Emily, who leads our US bureau and is currently in Highland Park.

We are waorking on a report which will be running on all our programmes this evening and tomorrow. Is there any chance of
speaking to the Mayor, on top of the 3:30pm interview, in person for a couple of minutes? Unless there’s any chance of
doing the interview earlier and we could then aim to do it on camera instead of Zoom?

Let us know what you think.

Best,
Jakub

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: 05 July 2022 14:56

To: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub.szweda2 @sky.uk>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

Hi Jakub —

| think 3:30 PM should work. Would this be via Zoom?



Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

(DD City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, THinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivilello@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub.szweda2 @sky.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:50 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Amanda ~ | appreciate it’s still early your time, just wondered if you had any feedback on possible timings? Very keen
to make something work.

Best,
Jakub

From: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer)

Sent: 05 July 2022 12:09

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Stone, Kim <kstone @cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

Thank you, Kim. Hello Amanda — thank you very much for getting back to me, much appreciated.

We are very flexible and happy to work around the Mayor’s availability. Would perhaps 1230pm, 1:30pm, 2:30pm or 3:30pm
Hlinois time be a possibility? More than happy for you to suggest other timings.

I’'m also on +44 7414 913986.

Best,
Jakub

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: 05 July 2022 12:03

To: Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com>; Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub.szweda2 @sky.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

Thank you for forwarding, Kim —



Jakub, thank you for reaching out and for your concern for our community. 1 am currently scheduling media
availability for Mayor Nancy Rotering. What does your availability look like for this afternoon US time/evening
UK time?

Thank you —

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:58 AM

To: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub.szweda2@sky.uk>
Cc: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Sky News UK

Thanks for reaching out. I'm forwarding your request to City communications staff.

Kim Stone

Highland Park Councilwoman
Kstone@cityhpil.com

(847) 780-7432

On Jul 5, 2022, at 2:48 AM, Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub szweda2(@sky.uk> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Dear Ms Stone —
Hope you're well. I’'m a producer for Sky News.

1 was wondering if you might have availability for an interview today, 5th July, on the horrific shooting in
Highland Park, IL yesterday, the concerns it raises, necessary measures to help victims?

We can do the interview live remotely, over Skype or Zoom, for 5-10 minutes. One on one.

For background - Sky News is the biggest news and business channel in Europe with three million daily
viewers with many global affiliates. Sky News reaches more than 170 million hdmes across 138 countries.

Happy to discuss in more detail. I’'m also on +44 7414 913986.

Best,
Jakub

Jakub Szweda
Interviews Producer, Foreign News
Sky News

+44 (0) 7414 913986 (WhatsApp / Telegram) | jakub.szweda2@sky.uk
Sky Studios, 2nd Floor, Grant Way, London TW7 5QD

sky I3
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From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:00 PM
To: gplutzenreuter@riverwoods.gov
Subject: RE: Great work!

Thanks George.

Sincerely,

Bill

William Bonaguidi
Deputy Chief of Police

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.926.1764 - Direct
847.432.2024 - Fax
wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

From: George Pfutzenreuter <gpfutzenreuter @riverwoods.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 12:11 PM

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>; Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Chris
<CONeill@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Great work!

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

After working a 12-hour midnight shift the night before in Riverwoods, | woke up to the horrifying news of the active shooter
who senselessly killed 6 and wounded approximately 30 others during the Independence Day parade in downtown HP.
Having worked at HPPD for 27 years, | still hold HP near and dear to my heart. My prayers and thoughts go out to all of the
responding personnel and affected members of the community.

It is readily apparent that HP first responders handled the situation in a manner in which the residents of HP and other law
enforcement agencies should be proud. HP officers have always been among the best trained and elite members of the law
enforcement community and yesterday, it showed. Kudos to all of you and great job in handling such a chaotic and tragic
situation in such an organized and professional manner. Thanks to all your coordination and efforts, the coward behind this
tragedy was quickly identified and taken into custody in a timely manner.

Please feel free to share...



George Pfutzenreuter
Former Deputy Chief



From:
Sent
To:
Subject:

Katie Appel Duda <kduda@everytown.org>

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:01 PM

Neukirch, Ghida

Re: Support from Everytown/Mayors Against lllegal Guns: Mass Shooting Protocol and Resources linked here

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Of course! Here are some additional notes on our supports for survivors and on being trauma-informed in your
response writ large. My cell i should you need anything at all in the coming days and weeks.

Katie

The Everytown Survivor Network is a nationwide community of survivors working
together to end gun violence. The Survivor Network connects survivors to each other,
amplifies the power of survivor voices, offers trauma-informed programs, provides
information on direct services, and supports survivors who choose to become
advocates.

As you consider your response in the coming days, we wanted to share some information
to help guide support for the grieving families, survivors of the shooting, as well as the
broader community.

Community Response - Vigils: In the aftermath of a tragedy, some communities

have organized vigils to remember the victims and to provide a space for members of
the community to express their sorrow for the tragedy. Best practice from our experience
is for these activities not to be political in nature and to be treated as a

thoughtful remembrance gathering and an opportunity to show support to families. The
families of victims may or may not choose to participate.

Support for Victims’ Families and Witnesses to the Shooting: After a

traumatic event, individuals respond in any number of ways. Many people are able to
recover from their trauma using natural supports they have available to them. Others,
however, may experience intense thoughts and feelings that last a long time.

Resources and Information: Here is some information on trauma and signs
and_symptoms of emotional trauma and coping tips for traumatic events and disasters.
Our Resources page includes a list of crisis lines and resources to help identify sources
of support in the Highland Park community. The Resources page also has several fact
sheets on trauma and gun violence and coping with traumatic grief. Taking care of
yourself is an important part of any recovery process. Self-care practices are those things
we do for ourselves to maintain and improve our emotional, mental and physical well-
being. Information on the importance of taking care of yourself can be found here.

Connection to Survivors of Other Shootings: If it would be helpful to the Highland Park
community of survivors, the Everytown Survivor Network can connect individuals and
families with survivors from other shootings and potentially other survivors of gun violence
in the Highland Park area.



For more information about the Everytown Survivor Network, please email us
at survivors@everytown.org

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 2:08 PM Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch(@cityhpil.com> wrote:

‘, Thank you very much Katie! Much appreciated!!

~ Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager .
;

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 600235

Direct: 847.926.1003

gneukirch@cityhpil.com

000

From: Katie Appel Duda <kduda@everytown.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:49 AM
To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
. Subject: Fwd: Support from Everytown/Mayors Against Hlegal Guns: Mass Shooting Protocol and Resources linked here

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi-

- I shared the note below with Mayor Rotering yesterday, but am confident your inboxes are overflowing. I
definitely recommend sharing the mass shooting resources with your teams, and if connections to staff in other
communities who have been through similar tragedies would be helpful, I am happy to make them. Sadly, you've
joined a club of cities who have been through this, but everyone in that club is willing to support others.

2



Best-
Katie

------- -- Forwarded message ---------

From: Katie Appel Duda <kduda@everytown.org>

Date: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 2:29 PM

Subject: Support from Everytown/Mayors Against Illegal Guns: Mass Shooting Protocol and Resources linked
here

To: <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Mayor Rotering -

We are seeing the news coming out of your community, and wanted to quickly share some resources
that we know other mayors have found useful in the wake of a mass shooting.

Here is the mass shooting protocol, a short doc that focuses on the first 24 hours. Additionally, here's
the mass shooting playbook. It's over 200 pages, but has a helpful index so you and your team can
quickly jump to something you specifically need. It was developed in collaboration with mayors whose
communities have experienced mass shootings.

Please let me know if there is anything else that Everytown and our network of volunteers can do to
provide resources and support as you and your community respond to this tragedy. We are here to help.

Best- Katie Appel Duda

KATIE APPEL BUDA
SENTOR DIRECTOR OF LOCAL INITIATIVES, SPECIAL ADVISOR TO THE PRESIDENT

KDUDA@EVERYTOWN . ORG §17-456-2388 @KatieAppeiDuda

SHE/HER

EVERYTOWN FOR GUN SAFETY

EVERYTOWN.ORG | GEVERYTOWN




KATIE APPEL DUDA
SENICK DIRECTUR OF LOCAL ENYTIATIVES, SPECIAL ADVISOR TO THE PRVSIDENT

KDUDA@BEVERYTOWN ORG ©17-458-2388 @KatieAppelDuda

SHE/HER

EVERYTOWNFOR GUN SAYETY

EVERYTOWN.ORG | @ EVERYTOWN

KATIE APPEL DUDA

SENOR DIRECTOR OF LOCAL INITIATIVES, SPECIAL ADVISOR 10 THE PRESIDENT
KDUDA@EVERYTOWN.ORG ©817-456-2388 @KatieAppelDuda
SHE/HER

EVERYTOWN FOR GUIN SATETY
EVERYTOWN.ORG | % EVERYTOWN




From: Ruiz, Michael <Michael.Ruiz@FOX.COM>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:02 PM
To: communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: Media inquiry - Fox News
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning,

Can you comment on whether Crimo scoped out the scene in advance, riding an electric scooter?
And have investigators recovered his cellphone? Where?

Thanks for your time.

Best,
Michael

Michael Ruiz
Reporter, FoxNews.com
347-574-3753

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely
for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you
should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any
content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its
subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this
email or its attachments are without defect.



From: French Market Administrative Assistant ||| NG

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3.02 PM
To: Leslie Cahill

Subject: Ravinia Update 7.5
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

As you may have heard an unfortunate event yesterday occured at the Highland Park 4th of July parade. Personally
I am at a loss of words. The community that has supported us has been struck beyond belief its still hard to
comprehend the lives lost and those still in intensive care. We have just received word from our contact that the
next two weeks will be canceled. We will return to Highland Park Thursday July 21st. Your payment schedules will
be updated and I will be working on sending them out shortly. If you paid in full reimbursement checks will be sent
out at the end of the season. Thank you for your understanding and patience as we move forward together.

Best Regards,

Michael J. Valdez
French Market Assistant
0: (312)575-0286 Bensidoun USA

O: 575-0306 Chicago French Market
C: %

This message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email or believe that you have received this correspondence in error, please
contact the sender through the information provided above and permanently delete this message.



From: Northbrook Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:02 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: 7th Person Dies, Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park Parade Shooting ~ Tue 03:01:23PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x| 3

BREAKING NEWS
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Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park July 4 Parade Mass S

A seventh person died from their wounds Tuesday, as the Highland Park community grieves a

Read more »
Read full sto
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From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:02 PM
To: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: 7th Person Dies, Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park Parade Shooting — Tue 03:01:20PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
T

BREAKING NEWS

Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park July 4 Parade Mass S
B

A seventh person died from their wounds Tuesday, as the Highland Park community grieves a

Read more »
Read full sto
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Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

From:
Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:02 PM
To: rsabo@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: 7th Person Dies, Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park Parade Shooting — Tue 03:01:20PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
ix] 4
TTT

BREAKING NEWS

B Tabak ot s obesty Srraed

Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park July 4 Parade Mass S

A seventh person died from their wounds Tuesday, as the Highland Park community grieves a

Read more »
Read full sto

You received this message because you are subscribed to Hig




From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:02 PM

To: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: ALERT: 7th Person Dies, Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park Parade Shooting — Tue 03:01:20PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

BREAKING NEWS

Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park July 4 Parade Mass S
(] 4

A séventh person died from their wounds Tuesday, as the Highland Park community grieves a

Read more »
Read full ston
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From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:02 PM
To: clater@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: 7th Person Dies, Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park Parade Shooting — Tue 03:01:20PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[x] 3

BREAKING NEWS

E Tetaks b s privcy

Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park July 4 Parade Mass S
<] 3

A s;aventh person died from their wounds Tuesday, as the Highland Park community grieves a

Read more »
Read full sto

o R e g O, T bk o it o | Yo,
E &
%] 4 f;] : xl 4

E . 2

- v vl

E = 3

SO S R S e S R

You received this message because you are subscribed to Hig




From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:02 PM
To: jtorres@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: 7th Person Dies, Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park Parade Shooting — Tue 03:01:20PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
T

BREAKING NEWS

EEJ "

Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park July 4 Parade Mass S
oE

o

A s;eventh person died from their wounds Tuesday, as the Highland Park community grieves a

Read more »
Read full sto
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From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:02 PM
To: lamidei@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: 7th Person Dies, Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park Parade Shooting — Tue 03:01:20PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
LiE
TTT

BREAKING NEWS

-

Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park July 4 Parade Mass S
(13

A seventh person died from their wounds Tuesday, as the Highland Park community grieves a

Read more »
Read full story
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From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:02 PM
To: cosborn@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: 7th Person Dies, Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park Parade Shooting — Tue 03:01:20PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
LI

BREAKING NEWS

Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park July 4 Parade Mass S
%E]

A seventh person died from their wounds Tuesday, as the Highland Park community grieves a

Read more » }
Read full sto
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From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:02 PM
To: sgallagher@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: 7th Person Dies, Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park Parade Shooting ~ Tue 03:01:20PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Y

BREAKING NEWS

N LT R
[x]

Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park July 4 Parade Mass S

=

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
To: rbannon@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: 7th Person Dies, Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park Parade Shooting - Tue 03:01:20PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
TTT

BREAKING NEWS

e

Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park July 4 Parade Mass S
E} :

"

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
To: jlogan@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: 7th Person Dies, Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park Parade Shooting — Tue 03:01:20PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x 3
T

BREAKING NEWS

{X l T

Vigils Set For Victims Of Highland Park July 4 Parade Mass S
X1 3

A s;aventh person died from their wounds Tuesday, as the Highland Park community grieves a

Read more »
Read full story .
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:03 PM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: PA Attorney Email: Robert E. Crimo, lll Modified "Kek" Symbol Tattos and Twitter
logo?

Attachments: 1667EA45C2854F5888C031AAEOB1695A jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Chief Jogmen:
The tattoos worn by Robert E. Crimo, Il and his Twitter logo appear to me to be modified “Kek” symbols. The
“Kekistan Movement” and a picture of a flag used by the movement is described by the Southern Poverty Law Center at

the following link:

What the Kek: Explaining the Alt-Right 'Deity' Behind Their 'Meme Magic' | Southern Poverty Law Center {splcenter.org)

His Twitter account logo appears to me to be a modified version of the complete “Kek” logo found in the center of
the below pictured “Kekistan” flag. The hashmark tattoo on his face below his right eye appears to metobe a
representation of the central symbol in the center of the “Kek” logo comprised of five vertical lines with opposing
arrows, which appears to me that Crimo represented on his facial tattoo with four vertical lines and a horizontal crossing
line. Additionally, you will note the leaves on the top of the below pictured “Kekistan” flag, and Crimo appears to have
similar leaves tattooed on his neck.

Just sharing my personal observation in the interest of your investigation. | am NOT an authority on such symbols,
and | may wrong but perhaps your investigators should consider the possibility of a connection between Crimo and the
“Kek” movement.

Respectfully submitted,

azle Township, PA






Sent from Mail for Windows



From: Police1 Roll Call <newsletter@policel.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:03 PM

To: breif@cityhpil.com

Subject: Video: Fireworks blast Chicago cruisers; 50 arrested at OIS protest
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

July §, 2022 | View as webpage | Too many emails? Update Subscription Preferences

1183L7

TOP STORIES

£ "“‘ Police: Gunman fired
over 70 rounds at July
4 parade; 7 killed

The gunman opened fire from a rooftop and
evaded initial capture by dressing as a woman,
police said

ol
~4
-
-

l
Police: About 50 arrested during protest over fatal OIS in Ohio

Videos: Crowds attack, throw fireworks at Chicago PD squad cars

2 Philly officers shot, wounded at July 4th fireworks celebration

Former pro-cyclist joins bike patrol with Denver PD
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From: Police1 Roll Call <newsletter@policel.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:04 PM

To: ahyndman@cityhpil.com

Subject: Video: Fireworks blast Chicago cruisers; 50 arrested at OIS protest
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

July 5, 2022 | View as webpage ] Too many emails? Update Subscription Preferences
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Police: Gunman fired
over 70 rounds at July
4 parade; 7 Killed

The gunman opened fire from a rooftop and
evaded initial capture by dressing as a woman,
police said

4

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

] S— , 0

Maximize Your Traffic
U Violation Enforcement

[x] gomemssmimmas] The TruVISION
combines a lidar
speed gun with a digital video camera
that records dangerous driving behaviors,
providing the most accurate photo and




video capabilities in the industry.

Experience the difference today!
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From: Police1 Roll Call <newsletter@policel.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:04 PM

To: edecristofaro@cityhpil.com

Subject: Video: Fireworks blast Chicago cruisers; 50 arrested at OIS protest
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

July 5, 2022 [ View as webpage | Too many emails? Update Subscription Preferences
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TOP STORIES

& | Police: Gunman fired
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
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From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:06 PM

To: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Subject: business re suspect

Attachments: image011.png; image012.png; image013.png; image014.png; image015.png
Bill,

Peter Borchek from Studio S ai— believes he saw the July 4 shooting suspect frequently riding around the
area on a black electric scooter in the past few weeks. Peter may be reachcﬁ if more information is

needed.

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

¢ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.0206.1027

chersch@cityhpil.com

citvhpil.com

000




From: noreply=revize.com @turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:06 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Police Department = true

Copy_1 = true

Records Requests = All documents and materials pertaining to the July 4th parade shooting. This should include all
police reports, detective reports and incident reports related to the shooting.

Fee Waiver = These records are in the public interest, 1 ask that you waive any reproduction costs.

use the records or information for sale, resale, solicitation or advertisement for sales or sertvices = false
Represent news media or a non-profit, scientific or academic organization = true

Disseminate information concerning news and current or passing events = true

Articles of opinon or features of interest to the public = true

Academic, scientific, public research or education = False

Mail Request = I would prefer that the documents be sent via email if possible. If not, we can pick them up.
Name of Requestor = Lisa Capitanini

Name of person for whom = Highland Park Police Department

Address = NBC Chicago/Lisa Capitanini, 454 N Columbus Dr., Chicago, IL 60611

Day Phone = 312-493-6512

evening phone = 312-4936512

Email = lisa.capitanini@nbcuni.com

signature = Lisa Capitanini

Date = 7/05/2022

Client IP = 50.228.149.36




From: noreply=revize.com @turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:06 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Police Department = true

Copy_1 =true

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




From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:06 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp @cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAILJ

Police Department = true

Copy 1 = true

Records Requests = All documents and materials pertaining to the July 4th parade shooting. This should include
all police reports, detective reports and incident reports related to the shooting.

Fee Waiver = These records are in the public interest, I ask that you waive any reproduction costs.

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

Email = lisa capitanini@nbcuni.com

signature = Lisa Capitanini

Date = 7/05/2022

Client IP = 50.228.149.36




From: noreply=revize.com @turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:.06 PM
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




From: gmendoza@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:10 PM

Tor AEER—"
Subject: Re: FB Post - ke Turner re HP
Attachments: image.png

Can you give me a date and timeline when this conversation took place, approx time will do

Gregory Mendoza
Police Officer

st
xl Rt

Highland Park Police Dept.
1677 Old Deerfield Rd.
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

847.432.7750 oflice
847.433.0180 fax
" gmendoza@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

M=

-
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, :55:14 PM

To: Mendoza, Gregory; rheyde@libertyville.com
Subject: FB Post - Ike Turner re HP

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

see below for "Ike Turner" cell phone (tree =3??) per Ike. See below for the entire thread. I will put
the thread into a Word doc. tomorrow to make this easier to get to you, too.

Libertyville PD: please advise when available for me to speak with an officer and then to get a Report
# as I thank you!! My cell is

See below.



-

lke Turner
Jung -3

I'm finna delete my page so
feel free to calm me
7089855tree90

oD Like () Comment &> Share

I want all mv heterosexual people and peers to gather along todav at ground zero of the attack with vour candles and whatever else and let’s start a
speaking on abominations, and is not bemng able to be unevenly voked!

pravers ciicle.. can’t imvite anyvone else due to the hood word

-
i (=
‘ » - — _ B e . e

Leha Purky 1s a racist woman that said she hates black men m myv mbox but she s stalking me

ke Tumer NO T DIDNT!



[elia Purky WELL LEAVE ME THE FUCK ALONE THEN BECAUSE AS YOO CAN SEE I DONT OKAY THAG RACIST VICTIM
BULLSHIT BECAUSE YOI STARTED WITH ME BECAUSE 1 SAID WHO I MOVED AWAY AND ME SPEAKING ON HOW VALUABLE
MY MONLY IS!

ke Tumner OITNO!! ALL CAPS RAGLE "' Now slovooowww down. [ know vour hand was busy for o while Flex 1t out 1 necessan. Now take 4
really deep breath and repeat after me " people really 1O hike me” Say it three times and 'l all be alright. De.




Ike Tumer Two. Inch. Punisher. I need not sav anyv more. It has vou reallv upset doesn't it?

Sav what?? Why heterosexuals only?

You rcally picked this page to be home

Kankakee!!




Luke VanRooven said heterosexuals only  just like vou all separated vourselves with them letters

Fuck vour feelings pal

Tke Tumer Take vour homophobia back to hillbilivland where vou belong! Leave the north side alone!

Iirst of all a phobia is a fear

I'm not atraid of shit

ke Tumer Suuuuure vou're not Jol!! Most of us know vour weak points. Crving little boy inside.



Jack Kat vou was & bullv when vou was vou get wasn’'t you?

ip that homophebia bullshat Tooselv . like vou all would call me & homophobe when 1 say I would never date amvone of the

Sdlne sc!

I swear a lot of vou have the 1q of dishwater

Ike lurner No sell respecting man OR woman would date vou!

alize vou're a homosexual. Do vou have a special
uncomiortable with conung out so publicly but we all support vou 10




ate 15 not welcome here

Can someone ban this person already?! T reported this post and others. Your h

Gina Maric Jacqueline vour face is not welcome here cither




[ke Turner my face 1s welcome cause ['ve lived here for 12 vears. my kids have grown up here and was a part of the massacre. Your hate s not
welcome. We are ¢ peacelul community that values Jove over hate. Your hate is not welcome in mv community

Jachvn Theander ome vou evil person vou!!!

|
|
i
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|




Ike Tumner I've hived m this amas

other hand are a sickened mdividual that 15 the epitome of the hatred the murder |

o ¢ty for 12 vears. [ know many of the faces and those that were murdered. My heart 1s broken todiy
sesses, We dre vig.

rie Jacqueline fuck vour madgraph. .. T ain’

t reading that cry for pits

Tke Turner I just reported this as a violent threat to

Highland Park




(ina Marte Jacquelme fuck highland park and who vou love




Gina Marte Jacqueline T just reported him too, fet'
about this event that this person has posted. He's disgusting

[uke VanRooven voh mad because I'm not a turd burelar?

Ike Tumer What are vou. like 6 vears old? Turd burglar? Reallv? Grow up!!

11



ke Turner get a job. Get a life. 1eave this page

(zuess what site they going on




[ke Tumer T called the police. They are coming to see this thread. T don’t take vour word as a joke

13



Reply to ke Tumer

Ike Turner

I'uck dem kids and highland park

Reported death threat to the lnghlund park police

14



Gina Mane Jacqueline T got army guns




Joshua Brock

Joshua Brock

Tina come get Ike he acting out gy

16
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] know Jesus jooking down at your un-Christian ass so embarrassed m g

Denzel Lamar

=4

-

sl §

~

Best regards,
Lindsay B. Coleman, Esq.

Guardian Ad Litem/Child Rep., CDI Fellow, Certified Mediator.

gxl e ° -

Phone: (312) 239 - 1317

Phone: (847) 362 - 1717
Website: lindsaveolemanlaw.com

Lake County | Cook County
Office Office

1580 S. 77 W. Wacker
Milwaukee Ave | Drive

Suite 310 Suite 4500

Libertyville, IT. | Chicago, 11.
60048 H0601

18



From: clater@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:10 PM

To: jfontane@cityhpil.com

Subject: I am sending this out before it gets too late in the day.
Attachments: July 4 incident and procedures.docx

Better to provide too much info rather than not enough. I’d like to get this out before Building staff leaves for the day.

Charmain Later
Deputy Director

Effective February 3, 2020 alf new submittals received on or after this date must comply with new adopted building codes. Codes can be

viewed at:
https://www.cityhpil.com/government/city departments/community development/building/index.php

@ Highland Park

Department of Community Development
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

847.9206.1611

cilyhpil.com

clater@cityhpil.com



) City of Highland Park Memorandum

Date: July 5, 2022
To: Community Development Staff
From: Charmain Later, Deputy Director

Subject: July 4 incident update and Procedures

Yesterday was horrific and tragic day for Highland Park. As a community, we will come together
and support each other through these difficult times. Senior staff met this morning and CMO
and the Police and Fire staff provided the following information that T would like to share with
all of you. If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to Joel or me.

Crisis counseling is available for staff. Ghida sent out an email (attached) to All Users yesterday
with the times. HR will send out information on additional support options in the upcoming
days.

All requests for the media should be referred directly to Amanda Civitello and Erin Jason. Please
do not supply interviews, conjecture or any other information. If you are asked questions by
residents or customers, either in the field or in the office, please refer them to the City website
home page. CMO is posting all updates on the website and that it the best source for information
regarding yesterday’s incident.

CMO is preparing a list of Q&A to be posted on the City website regarding yesterday’s events and
subsequent relevant information. These will include most commonly or expected questions.

CMO is also preparing a standard response for staff to use when being asked about yesterday or
subsequent actions. Once I get a copy of this I will provide it to everyone for use in the field, on
the phone, at the front counter — where ever you may be asked questions. If you get unusual
requests, please forward them directly to your supervisor who will send them to CMO.

CMO is in contact with the Park District, School districts, township and other sister agencies.

The FBI has secured the scene and is controlling all access to it. They will provide a phone
number and central location where residents can collect their personal belongings left at the
scene. This will be posted on the City website. Residents who left articles outside of the secured
area can start collecting those belongings.

The area under control of the FBI is Green Bay Road to St. Johns and Elm to Laurel. The FBI
will notify businesses within this area when they can reopen.

Food Truck Thursday is cancelled this week. Take Out Tuesday is also cancelled. If other events
are to be cancelled, the Communication Director will send out a notice.

There are several vigils being held for the victims. Attendance is optional, but if you go please
remember to direct those with questions to check the City website for information.




City of Highland Park Memorandum

A Go Fund Me page has been set up for Highland Park. The City is not involved in this site nor is
it involved in the collection or distribution of any funds pledged to it.

All volunteers for any purpose (clean up etc.,) and all donations of food, whatever, need to be
logged. Volunteers should identify their name, their affiliated organization, and provide a
contact number. All donations should be logged in as to estimated value, who donated them,
when and where. Finance is keeping track of all donations of labor or materials.

After the shooting, the City Council had an emergency meeting and granted the City emergency
powers that extend to finances, regulation (including drones) and expenditures.

If you receive any offers from social workers or psychologists wanting to donate their services,
please direct them to the HR department.

Names of the victims have not yet been released. The Mayor intends to reach out to the families
of those affected by the shooting.

A memorial will be located at City Hall for those who wish to place flowers and other items in
honor of those impacted by the event.



From: Katersky, Aaron <Aaron.Katersky@abc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:11 PM
To: ‘communications@cityhpil.com’
Subject: Crimo went to the hospital?
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello it's Aaron Katersky at ABC News.

Hearing Bobby Crimo apparently went to the hospital AFTER the shooting for psych help, but he wasn’t identified yet and
left before it was his turn to be seen in the ER.

That accurate?
Assume you're looking at footage from surveillance cams
Thanks and I'd welcome the chance to be on your distribution list.

Aaron
917 417 2222



From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:12 PM
To: Mendoza, Gregory

Subject: Re: FB Post - lke Turner re HP
Attachments: image.png; image.png
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

To the best of my knowledge, the post and comments took place today.

Can you give me a date and timeline when this conversation took place, approx time will do

Gregory Mendoza
Police Officer

g s

Highland Park Police Depl.
1677 Old Deertield Rd.
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

847.432.7730 office
847.433.0180 fax

" gmendoza@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

o A
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:59:14 PM

~ To: Mendoza, Gregory; rheyde @libertyville.com
Subject: FB Post - lke Turner re HP

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



see below for "Ike Turner" cell phone (tree =3??) per Ike. See below for the entire thread. I will put the
thread into a Word doc. tomorrow to make this easier to get to you, too.

Libertyville PD: please adyise when available for me to speak with an officer and then to get a Report #
as I thank you!! My cell ib

See below.

o bty et b Aot T ey s v, o, 1 b oty s W [ s P o e b
x
i

Iwant all my heterosexual people and peers to gather along today at ground zero of the attack with vour candles and whatever else and let’s start a
pravers cirele . can’tinvite anvone clse duc to the hood word speaking on abominations. and is not being able to be unevenly voked'

Lelia Purky 1s o racist woman that sid she hates blach men m my inbox buf she is stalking me




Ike Turner NO I DIDNT!

| Ike Turner

- Lelia Purky




Ty




.} 'ke Turner
W un8 -

'm finna delete my page so
feel free to calm me
/089855tree90

15 Like (J Comment &> Share




From: Banek, Jennifer <JBanek@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:12 PM

To: Acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fw: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update
Attachments: image003.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

From: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:00 PM

To: Banek, Jennifer <IBanek@lakecountyil.gov>

Subject: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update

Lake County Coroner’s Office
Jennifer Banek, Coroner

MEDIA RELEASE

Lake County Coroner’s Office 26 N. Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, Waukegan, lllinois 60085

For Immediate Release

Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified
— Coroner’s Update




On July 4, 2022, at approximately 10:15 a.m. Highland Park Police were on the scene
of an active shooter in the area Central Avenue and 2nd Street, Highland Park, while
an Independence Day Parade was in progress.

The Lake County Coroner’s Office was notified and responded to the scene.

The victims of this tragedy have been identified as follows:

64-year-old Katherine Goldstein of Highland Park

35-year-old Irina McCarthy of Highland Park

37-year-old Kevin McCarthy of Highland Park

63-year-old Jacquelyn Sundheim of Highland Park

88-year-old Stephen Straus of Highland Park

78-year-old Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza of Morelos, Mexico

Autopsies are being completed on July 5, 2022, at the Lake County Coroner’s Office.

End of Release

Steve Newton | Chief Deputy
Lake County Coroner's Office

26 N. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave
Waukegan, IL 60085

Office: 847.377.2200

ce!

https://www.lakecountyil.gov/coroner

T CORONER




From: Capitanini, Lisa (NBCUniversal) <Lisa.Capitanini@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:12 PM

To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: NBC FOIA Request

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
454 North Celumbus Drive A Division of National Brocadcasting
Chicago, IL 60611-5555 Company, Inc.
312-836-5555 www.nbcchicogo.com

July 5, 2022

Police Department Requests
Freedom of Information Officer
Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd.

Highland Park, IL 60035

Dear FOIA Officer,
This is a request under the U.S. Freedom of Information Act and the lllinois Freedom of Information Act.

Please provide me with an opportunity to inspect or obtain all documents and materials pertaining to the 4" of
July parade shooting. | am requesting all police reports, detective reports and incident reports.

Please send a copy of the records to me at the address listed here. | would also be happy to accept the records
electronically, via my e-mail address at lisa.capitanini@nbcuni.com. Because these records are in the public
interest, | ask that you waive any reproduction fee.

If you deny this request, please tell me on what grounds, and to whom | should appeal. And if you have any
questions concerning this request, please don’t hesitate to contact me. Thank you so much for your time and
consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,
Lisa Capitanini

312-493-6512

Lisa Capitanini
NBC Chicago Investigative Producer

nbcchicago.com | telemundochicago.com | nbesports.com/chicago
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From: Dcm-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago <DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:13 PM

To: Goldwin, Daniel

Cc: Austin, Pam; Covington, Deborah; Kite, Tracey; alidawer@cityhpil.com;
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Trauma

Attachments: image001.png; image001.png; ITC potential support following Highland Park

incident.docx; Highland Park - flyer for parents.docx

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks. | will check if 10:00 AM would work tomorrow.

Daniel Aschheim (Ph.D)] Deputy Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to the Midwest

p: (312) 380-8808 f: Daniel Aschheim

500 W. Madison St., Suite 3100, Chicago, IL 60661
DCM @chicago.mfa.gov.il

On Jul 5, 2022, at 14:54, Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf.org> wrote:

Sorry. Copying correct Pam this time.

Daniel G. Goldwin

Executive Director, Public Affairs

Jewish United Fund/Jewish Federation of Chicago
30S. Wells St.

Chicago, IL 60606

M: (312) 371-6280

DanielGoldwin@juf.org

If you need help or want to give help during this difficult time,
please visit juf.org/CaronavirusResources

From: Goldwin, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:27 PM

To: Deborah Covington (DeborahCovington@juf.org) <DeborahCovington@juf.org>; Kite, Tracey
<TraceyKite@jcfs.org>; Pam Dierking (PamDierking@juf.org) <PamDierking @juf.org>;
alidawer@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Cc: Daniel Aschheim <DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il>

Subject: FW: Trauma



Looking at time for call tomorrow 10:00-11:30 AM Chicago time.

Daniel G. Goldwin

Executive Director, Public Affairs

Jewish United Fund/Jewish Federation of Chicago
30 S. Wells St.

Chicago, IL 60606

M: (312) 371-6280

DanielGoldwin@ijuf.org

If you need help or want to give help during this difficult time,
please visit juf.org/CoronavirusResources

From: Dcm-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago <DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:22 PM

To: Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf.org>

Subject: Trauma

Caution: This email was sent from outside the organization (not from the JUF/Agency email system). Verify
the sender prior to taking any action.

Daniel Aschheim (Ph.D)| Deputy Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to the Midwest

p: {312} 380-8808 f: Daniel Aschheim

500 W. Madison St., Suite 3100, Chicago, IL 60661
dem@chicago.mfa.gov,il

This message has been analyzed by MFA email scanner
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ITC: Psychosocial training and support

Horrific shooting incident on nation’s celebration day in Highland Park, IL deeply
shocked the whole community— the ripple effect of this horrific incident impacts many in
different ways. For many individuals and families this event will remain a traumatic
experience of their life for long time and the community will need some time to recover
as well.

Over the next few days, the response, both operational and psychosocial, will transition
from the immediate phase to providing a mid to long-term response, requiring
comprehensive coordination, deliberate planning of emotional support provision to
various circles of impact along the timeline, including identification of needs for these
phases and availability of recourses.

In light of the reality described above, and based on our experience in supporting the
psycho-social response to multiple incidents in Israel and around the world, the
following steps are recommended:

» |dentification, mapping and scoping of needs of different groups of people
impacted by the incident in various intensity (families that lost their loved ones,
survivors, parents/children of missing and dead, community institutions such
as schools, first responders and care-providers etc.) including the projection of
those needs’ development along time, including various time marks (end of
forensic procedures, funerals, back to school, holidays and so on).

» |dentification, mapping and scoping of psycho-social support recourses (it
should be kept in mind that such a transition also comes with withdrawal of
*helping hands” that will be so useful during the first days and gradual
decrease in availability of outside help. Also the initial response always
characterized by certain level of duplications and deficits as one, due to the
fact that multiple organizations are “jumping in” to help, not always in most
coordinated way.

+ Development of mid and long term, detailed and coordinated plan for
prolonged psycho-social response, based on development of common
language, utilizing all available community recourses (not only mental health
professionals), progressing from short-term interventions, targeting acute
trauma to full rehabilitation, focusing on It on strength and resilience of the
community and its members.

From our perspective and experience, the recommended way to deal with these
challenges is via a comprehensive systematic community approach that enables all the
local agencies and stakeholders, formal and informal, to share their knowledge and
resources and integrate their actions in favour of the community so that a continuum of
care can be created in a shared language and culture of services.
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ITC is capable and willing to share our expertise and experience in psycho-social

response following traumatic events (by conducting online and offline training sessions)

on following topics:

Augmentation of local experts’ capacity in trauma focused care for individuals,
families and groups including but not limited to -

O

Tools for provision of non-stigmatized direct care from the acute
phase onwards, for individuals and families.

Diagnosis, triage and initial intervention principles, models and modules
for Acute Stress Reaction (ASR) / Acute Stress Disorder (ASD) as well as
Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD)

Trauma focused evidence based techniques

Practical skills on psycho-social interventions in traumatic stress
situations

Identification, mitigation and management of compassion fatigue and
burn-out symptoms amongst first responders and care providers

Treating grief and bereavement

Development of a continuum of services to deal with psycho-trauma
and rehabilitation.

Support in development of community resilience restoration plan, empowering
and training the formal and informal leadership and professional services in the
areas of health, welfare, education and community (including faith leaders) as
well as local NGOs by training trainers and creating a cascade model of
providing psycho education.

Development and implementation of non-stigmatized emotional support
mechanism and language to address the well being of first responders and care
providers, that were and still are involved in incident, focusing on mitigation and
decrease of burn-out and compassion fatigue levels among those.
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Potential audiences for ITC training programs may include:

Executives — City of Highland Park leadership and heads of departments and
services, lay leaders, first responders’ management and team leaders,
administration, HR etc.

Psycho-social care providers — psychiatrists, psychologists, social workers and
therapists.

Community and faith leaders.

Educational system administration and personnel (teachers, pre-school
educators and informal education professionals and volunteers).

NGO and volunteer based organizations administration and practitioners.

Operators of Hotlines and other support services specifically established or
utilize to provide response to current incident (including self-care practices).
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Psychosocial Outreach
Highland Park, IL July 2022

Normative reactions to

traumatic events
Following any (raumatic event,
that shatters one’s routine and
beliefs in life, it is natural to
experience stress reactions that
may feel different or more
powerful than in everyday life
Normal reactions to an abnormal
situation

Circles of Impact
In this kind of a crisis, there fist

are various circles of forityond
impact, where the most gt
vulnerable/affected Loty

persons are the ones most
directly exposed.

How to help children cope with grief

and stress?
Tell the truth about what happened.
Be prepared for a variety of emotional responses.
Be aware that your reactions and coping methods
can be a model for your child.

e Help the child name their emotions and ensure
them 1t's ok to feel this way.

e Be comfortable saying, "I don’t know."
Let the child grieve in his or her own way.
Use relaxation techniques.

Reach out for professional help if...

e Symptoms of stress as a result of for
help.

o The first 48 hours might be shocking,
and any symptoms you may experience
would be normal.

o If the symptoms last over a month
following the event, please reach out to
a professional for help.

Stress reactions can include-

e Intrusive thoughts and images,
nightmares or flashbacks of the event.

e Emotional and physical reactions to the
event while awake or dreaming.

¢ Avoidance and withdrawal, feelings of
detachment and estrangement, loss of
appetite, depression.

» Physical arousal, irritability or
outbursts of anger, difficulty falling or %
staying asleep.

Normal reactions to an abnormal situation

Parents: how to recognize signs of

distress in your child?

® Regressive behaviors such as:
clinging, crying, bed-wetting,
thumb-sucking.

® Aggressive behaviors such as:
anger, risk-taking,
impulsiveness.

¢ Avoidant behaviors such as:
isolation.

Children usually react to the emotions of the adult around

them. their reactions may vary in accordance to their age
and stage of development

Where can I find support?



Israeli Trauma Coalition
Communications Center, Neve Ilan
+972-2-6722618 Phone +972-2-6722796 Fax
www.israeltraumacoalition.org



From: e-Subscription@lllinois.gov

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:13 PM

To: Ahyndman@cityhpil.com

Subject: Gov. Pritzker Issues Disaster Proclamation to Assist in Recovery Efforts Following Highland Park Mass Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Illinois e-News Release

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Tuesday, July 5, 2022

CONTACT
GovernorsOffice@illinois.gov

Gov. Pritzker Issues Disaster Proclamation to Assist in Recovery Efforts
Following Highland Park Mass Shooting

CHICAGO - Today Governor JB Pritzker issued a disaster proclamation for Lake County to assist in recovery
efforts following Monday’s mass shooting in Highland Park. A disaster proclamation grants the State of Illinois the
ability to expedite the use of state resources, personnel, or equipment to help affected communities recover.

“There are no words for the kind of evil that turns a community celebration into a tragedy,” said Governor JB
Pritzker. “As we mourn together, the State of Illinois will provide every available resource to Highland Park and
surrounding communities in the days and weeks ahead as the community works to recover from this horrific
tragedy.”

“I am devastated by yesterday’s tragedy not just because it hit the very community I represent, but because mass
shootings have become an all-too-common occurrence in this country that no city is immune to,” said State
Senator Julie Morrison (D-Lake Forest). “1 pray for the victims and their families and vow to work together with
my colleagues, local officials and Governor Pritzker on real, tangible solutions to ensure no other Illinois family has
to experience this nightmare.”

"My community is so grateful for the emergency declaration and the support the State of Illinois has already given,
especially the immediate response from the Illinois State Police,” said State Representative Bob Morgan (D-
Deerfield). Our needs will grow and evolve over time, and we know state government has our back as we continue
to confront the reality of this horrific attack.”

Lake County is the only county included in the disaster proclamation, which is effective immediately and will
remain in effect for 30 days.



To unsubscribe or modify your subscription click the following link

https://www.illinois. gov/about/communications-management html?7ui=F60BC1 AD-3B6B-49EF-A087-
1A8764A0D14B. Please do not forward this email to other individuals or they will have access to your e-
Subscription account settings.




From: Ryan Burrow <RBurrow@wgnradio.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:13 PM
To: communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: Shooter sought treatment?
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

Is there confirmation the suspected HP shooter sought treatment, mental or physical immediately after the shooting?

Ryan Burrow

News Director/Anchor/Reporter

WGN Radio & NewsNation Radio

303 E. Wacker Dr, Suite 1800 | Chicago. Illinois 60601
P: 312.222.4730 | E: rburrow(@wgnradio.com |

T:@newsburrow




From: Ursitti, Antoinett M. <Antoinett.Ursitti@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:14 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: Fw: Highland Park Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ghida,

Please know you and the entire Highland Park community are in my thoughts and prayers. Please accept my
sincere condolences.

Antoinette Ursitti
Deputy Chief
Training and Support Group
Office of Constitutional Policing and Reform
312.746.8310 (Office)
Cell)

From: Calloway, Keith <Keith.Calloway@lIllinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 3:28 PM

To: Anthony Escamilla (ajescamilla@cookcountycourt.com) <ajescamilla@cookcountycourt.com>; Ursitti, Antoinett M.
<Antoinett.Ursitti@chicagopolice.org>; Kelly, Brendan <Brendan.Kelly@illinois.gov>; EXT City, HighlandPark
<gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; J.W. Price ||| N ic2rro!|@ate state.il.us <jcarroll@atg.state.il.us>; John D.
Idleburg <jidleburg@lakecountyil.gov>; Ward, Joshua <Joshua.Ward@illinois.gov>; Kerry O'Brien - Clerk of the Circuit Court
of Cook County (klobrien@cookcountycourt.com) <klobrien@cookcountycourt.com>; Cook County 1st Deputy Chief Marlon
Parks <Marlon.Parks@cookcountyil.gov>; Village of Hazelcrest Chief of Police Mitchell Davis
<mdavis@villageofhazelcrest.com>; Mitchell R. Davis |1\ ||| Conno'ly. Patrick J.
<Patrick.J.Connolly@llinois.gov>; Richard Watson ||| 1</ revs Rob <Rob.Jeffreys@illinois.gov>;
Sean M. Smoot <smoot@21cpsolutions.com>; Weishaar, Shelby <Shelby.Weishaar@illinois.gov>; Tim Gleason
<tgleason@cityblm.org>; Tim Nugent ||| |} NI /s Vartinez <iymartinez@cookcountycourt.com>; Kwame
Raoul <K.R@ilag.gov>

Subject: Highland Park Shooting

On behalf of Board Chairman Mitchell Davis, Vice Chairman Sean Smoot, the lllinois Law Enforcement Training and
Standards Board and Staff, we stand in solidarity and in support with the residents of Highland Park, IL as they deal with this
terrible, senseless mass shooting that occurred today. We send our sincerest thoughts, condolences, and prayers to the
Highland Park Community, and to our ILETSB Board Member, Highland Park City Manager Ghida Neukirch.



Keith A. Calloway

Executive Director

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and
Standards Board

4500 South 6% St. Rd.

Springfield, Ilinois 62703-6617
217-782-4540

From: Calloway, Keith <Keith.Calloway@Illinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 4:32 PM

To: Wooldridge, Jennifer <Jennifer.Wooldridge@lllinois.gov>; Anthony Escamilla (ajescamilla@cookcountycourt.com)
<ajescamilla@cookcountycourt.com>; Antionette Ursitti (Antoinett.Ursitti@chicagopolice.org)
<Antoinett.Ursitti@chicagopolice.org>; Kelly, Brendan <Brendan.Kelly@illinois.gov>; EXT City, HighlandPark
<gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; J.W. Price ||| || | } BB ' ohr Carroll (Represents AG Raoul) <JCarroll@atg.state.il.us>;
John D. Idleburg <jidleburg@lakecountyil.gov>; Ward, Joshua <Joshua.Ward@illinois.gov>; Kerry O'Brien - Clerk of the
Circuit Court of Cook County (klobrien@cookcountycourt.com) <klobrien@cookcountycourt.com>; LaDon Reynolds
<Ireynolds@oak-park.us>; Marlon Parks (Represents Sheriff Dart) <Marlon.Parks@cookcountyil.gov>; Mitchell R. Davis lil

<mdavis@villageofhazelcrest.com>; Mitchell R. Davis I ||| Cono!ly, Patrick J.
<Patrick.J.Connolly@illinojs.gov>; Ricardo Pagan <RXPagan@mchenrycountyil.gov>; Richard Watson
d; Jeffreys, Rob <Rob.Jeffreys@illinois.gov>; Sean M. Smoot <smoot@2 1cpsolutions.com>;
Weishaar, Shelby <Shelby.Weishaar@illinois.gov>; Tim Gleason <tgleason@cityblm.org>; Tim Nugent ||| | | NN

Cc: Cobb, Anthony D. <Anthony.Cobb@|llinois.gov>
Subject: lllinois.gov Email addresses

Good Afternoon Board Members,

Regarding all of the FOIA requests we have been receiving and will receive in the future, we have made
arraignments with DolT (Department of Innovation and Technology) to have lllinois.gov email addresses for our
board members who would like to have a separate email address for board business.

| mentioned previously to the board that the State charges us for almost every interaction with State resources,
and the email addresses are no exception. For web-based email access the fee is seven (7) dollars per month, per
user. For those of you who would like the ability to download your email to an Outlook Desktop program, the fee
is nine (9) dollars per user per month. The board will pay for all cost associated with the email address. If
anyone would like to have a State of lllinois email address to conduct ILETSB business, please let me know.

Have a good evening,

Keith

Keith A. Calloway
Interim Director
Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board



State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or
any other exemption from disclosure.
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From: jfontane@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:15 PM

To: clater@cityhpil.com

Subject: July 4 incident and procedures
Attachments: July 4 incident and procedures.docx
Importance: High

Hi Charmain,

I am having connectivity issues. Please see what | started in terms of organizing the points etc. | did not finish but
wanted to get you this feedback. Incorporate as you think best and send.

Thanks!



From: Bremer, Shelby (NBCUniversal) <Shelby.Bremer@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:15 PM

To: police@cityhpil.com

Cc: nbcSfoia@gmail.com; Bremer, Shelby (NBCUniversal)
Subject: FOIA request from NBC 5 Chicago

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

July 5, 2022

Freedom of Information Officer
Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd.
Highland Park, IL 60035

To the FOIA Officer for the Highland Park Police Department:
This is a request under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act.

| am requesting all incident reports, investigative reports, 911 calls, body-worn camera footage and any other materials on
file for any police responses or calls for service at 1566 McDaniels Avenue in Highland Park, from January 1, 2012, through
present day.

Because this request is in the public interest, | request that you waive all fees. And if you choose to deny any part of this
request, please let me know why.

| would be happy to help in any way as you deal with this request, including coming to your offices to inspect the files and
make copies of them there, if that saves you some time. You can contact me any time at shelby.bremer@nbcuni.com if you
have any questions or need further information.

Thank you in advance for your assistance with this FOIA request.

Shelby Bremer
Investigative Producer

NBC Chicago
M:



From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:15 PM

To: chersch@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: business re suspect

Attachments: image001.png; image011.png; image012.png; image013.png; image014.png;

image015.png; image016.png; image017.png; image018.png; image019.png

Thanks Carolyn. I'll share with investigators and they’ll follow up if needed.

William Bonaguidi
Deputy Chief of Police

¥ City of Highland Park

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
© 847.020.1764 - Direct
847.432.2024 - Fax

cityhpil.com

000

From: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:06 PM

To: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>
Subject: business re suspect

Bill,
Peter Borchek from Studio _believes he saw the July 4 shooting suspect frequently riding around the
arca on a black clectric scooter in the past few weeks. Peter may be reached yf more information is

needed.

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

% City of Highland Park

1707 StJohns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.920.1027

chersch@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com
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From: e-Subscription@lllinois.gov

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:16 PM

To: chersch@cityhpil.com

Subject: * Gov. Pritzker Issues Disaster Proclamation to Assist in Recovery Efforts Following Highland Park Mass Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Illinois e-News Release

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Tuesday, July 5, 2022

CONTACT
GovernorsOffice(@illinois.gov

Gov. Pritzker Issues Disaster Proclamation to Assist in Recovery Efforts
Following Highland Park Mass Shooting

CHICAGO — Today Governor JB Pritzker issued a disaster proclamation for Lake County to assist in recovery
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
Senator Julie Morrison (D-Lake Forest). “I pray for the victims and their families and vow to work together with
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
https://www_illinois. gov/about/communications-management. html?7ui=C2DD7666-80FC-4BE8-884C-
2BBE9F3AF2A2. Please do not forward this email to other individuals or they will have access to your e-

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

Fire Department = true

Police Department = true

Copy 1 =true

inspect_1 = true

Records Requests = Requesting all audio recordings and logs of 911 calls placed on July 4, 2022 after 10amCT
regarding an active shooter situation and/or calls for help with gun shot victims in Downtown Highland Park during
the Fourth of July Parade.

Fee Waiver = | ask to waive fee request as I am a member of the media and information will be used for NBC
Network News. If this waiver is denied, we will pay for digital versions of the material.

use the records or information for sale, resale, solicitation or advertisement for sales or sertvices = false
Represent news media or a non-profit, scientific or academic organization = true

Disseminate information concerning news and current or passing events = true

articles of opinion or features of interest to the public = false

Academic, scientific, public research or education = False

Mail Delivery = true

Mail Request = Our teams are currently working from home due to COVID-19 and it will be a challenge to obtain
the physical records from City Hall.

Name of Requestor = Marin Scott

Name of person for whom =

Address = [ is v personal cell phone number

marin.scott{@nbcuni.com is work email

chibureaudesk(@nbcuni.com is email for our Bureau Desk

Day Phone = 630-341-4234
evening phone = 630-341-4234
Email = marin.scott@nbcunil.com
signature = Marin Scott

Date = 07/05/2022

Client IP = 137.83.202.105




From: noreply=revize.com @turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:16 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAILJ

Fire Department = true

Police Department = true

Copy_1=true

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

Fee Waiver = I ask to waive fee request as I am a member of the media and information will be used for NBC
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

Address = 630-341-4234 is my personal cell phone number

marin.scott@nbcuni.com is work email

chibureaudesk@nbcuni.com is email for our Bureau Desk

Day Phone = 630-341-4234
evening phone = 630-341-4234
Email = marin.scott@nbcunil.com
signature = Marin Scott

Date = 07/05/2022

Client IP = 137.83.202.105




From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:16 PM

To: JBanek@lakecountyil.gov

Subject: RE: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update

Attachments: image002.gif; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; image003.png;
image008.png

Thank vou very much for sharing, we will include in our briefing summary after the 3:15 briefing,

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

P City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043

;itvhpil.com

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

From: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@|akecountyil.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:00 PM

To: Banek, Jennifer <JBanek@lakecountyil.gov>

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

The Lake County Coroner’'s Office was notified and responded to the scene.

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

28 N. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave
Waukegan, IL 60085

Office: 847.377.2200

ce!l. A
https://www.lakecountyil. gov/coroner







From: SAUL BORAK

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 4:04 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

So your police knew the parents/shooter were antisemites and were called 20 times by neighbors. How much of a coverup
are you going to do? You are a murderer.
Sent from my iPhone



From: Rebeca Rosario <rrosario@prospect-heights.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:16 PM

To: Cynthia Plazas2 (Cplazas@cityhpil.com)

Subject: FW: Resources To Support Those Impacted By The Highland Park Tragedy
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Cynthia,

You probably know about this, in case you don’t.

Te tengo en mis oraciones!

Rebeca (Rasario

Rebeca Rosario

Victim Advocate

City of Prospect Heights, Illinois

(847) 398-5511x117 (847) 398-6080 Fax
rrosario@prospect-heights.org

From: Wendy Singer, No Shame On U <nsou@noshameonu.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:13 PM

To: Rebeca Rosario <rrosario@prospect-heights.org>

Subject: Resources To Support Those Impacted By The Highland Park Tragedy

ety

ew this ém5il in vour bf@Wge_r

***#%* THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL, PLEASE EXERCISE CAUTION WITH LINKS **#** '

LTl VW UIaiIG Wi W 1 1HIT1HTuD,

Yesterday’s mass shooting in Highland Park, lllinois, hit close to home for No




and supporters have tight connections to this special community.

The No Shame On U Staff and Board of Directors wish you comfort and
healing during this horrific time. For resources for families coping with mass

trauma, go to: https://www.noshameonu.org/coping-with-mass-tragedy

Here are some local Chicagoland resources:

The JCFS Chicago Warm Line phone connection is available to provide
assistance for anyone affected by the Highland Park shooting who does not
have an urgent need and is looking for someone to talk to about their emotional
distress. Call the warm line to connect to an emotional support professional '
between 9am and 5pm CT Monday through Thursday, Sam-4pm CT
Fridays at 855.275.5237.

Guidance for Talking with Children After a Traumatic Event

Adults have a crucial role in restoring safety and normalcy for children after
they experience a traumatic event like the shooting in Highland Park. On
Tuesday, July 5 at 7:30pm CT, JCFS clinicians will present developmentally
appropriate guidance and tools for healthy communication during stressful
circumstances. Registration is free of charge. Please check JCFS.org and

JCFS Chicago social media channels for more information.

Evening of Support for the Highland Park Community

Led by trauma informed experts, JCFS Chicago will be offering an evening of
support on Wednesday, July 6 at 7:00pm CT. All are welcome to attend this
virtual event focused on healing through words of comfort, conversation, and
music. Registration is free of charge. Please check JCFS.org and JCFS
Chicago social media channels for more information.

No Shame On U is dedicated to eliminating the stigma associated with mental




With Gratitude and Appreciation,

No Shame On U Board of Directors & Staff

Our programs are supported by the Jewish Women's Foundation of Metropolitan Chicago.

Donate

Suicide Prevention Hotline:
CALL 24/7 1-800-273-8255 (TALK)
Crisis Text Line:

TEXT 24/7 Text Line 741741

« No Shame On U Blog
¢ No Shame On U Podcast
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Copyright © 2017 No Shame On U, Alf rights reserved,
www.noshameonu.org

Qur mailing address is:
No Shame On U
2651 W. Greenleaf Ave,, 1W
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From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:16 PM

To: scurran@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: business re suspect

Attachments: image001.png; image011.png; image012.png; image013.png; image014.png;

image015.png; image016.png; image017.png; image018.png; image019.png

Hi Sean,
Please see below and forward as appropriate.

Thanks,
Bill

William Bonaguidi
Deputy Chief of Police

@ City of Highland Park

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.026.1764 - Direct
847.432.2024 - Fax
whonaguidi@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000

From: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:06 PM

To: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>
Subject: business re suspect

Bill,

Peter Borchek from Studio S at - believes he saw the July 4 shooting suspect frequently riding around the
area on a black electric scooter in the past few weeks. Peter may be reached aﬂ if more information is
needed.

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue



Highland Park, 1Thnois 60035
847.026.1027

chersch@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000




From: ejason@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:18 PM
To: mrosen@cityhpil.com; vwalter@cityhpil.com
Subject: Parade?

Were either of you at the parade yesterday viewing?

Erin

Erin K. Jason (she/her)
Assistant City Manager

@ City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, illinois 60035
Direct: 847.926.1004
eiason@cityhpil.com
cityhpii.com

000




From: Eric Omn >

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:18 PM
To: Neukirch, Ghida

Subject: Thinking of you
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

No need to write back. Just writing to tell you we know you're doing an extraordinarily difficult job, and my whole
family appreciates it.

Mom was in the parade, but had passed by already, was on Central just beyond Green Bay when it happened. She's
pretty intrepid, so she's ok, my nieces are pretty traumatized. but physically fine. I'd say it's hard to believe, but we
all know it isn't.

Very best to you,

Eric Orner
(Rhoda's son)



From: e-Subscription@lllinois.gov

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:19 PM

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
https://www.illinois. gov/about/communications-management. htmi?ui=153624B0-3BFC-41F0-ABDD-

E738F2B542F4. Please do not forward this email to other individuals or they will have access to your e-
Subscription account settings.




From: egomez@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:20 PM

To: rmilanesio@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Condolences

Attachments: image001.png; image012.jpg; image013.png; image014.png; image015.png;

image016.png; image017.png; image018.png; image019.png; image020.png;
image021.jpg; image022.png; image023.png; image024.png; image025.png;
image026.png

Ron,

No July 26™ meeting.

Thank you.

Emmanuel Gomez, P.E.
City Engineer

L City of Highland Park

Departinent of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, lllinois Goozs

847.926.1145 Direct
847.4:32.0807 Main
847.432.9907 Fax
cgomez@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

6000

From: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:52 PM

To: Wojteczko, Scott <swojteczko@benesch.com>; Milanesio, Ronald <rmilanesio@cityhpil.com>; Joves, Edgar
<EJoves@cityhpil.com>; Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Keaschall, Andrew <akeaschall@benesch.com>; Hayes, Jill <JHayes@benesch.com>

Subject: RE: Condolences

Thank you Scott. We do appreciate the support. Our prayers are with the families of the loved ones.
All City staff were safe. We are working with our emergency personnel to provide logistics support, as needed.

For now, let's hold off until August to do any public informational project meetings.



Thanks,

Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, Mllinois 60035

0: 847.432.0807
F: 847.432.9907

rkanapareddy@citvhpil.comn
cityhpil.com

CLICK HERE TO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
MYWATERUSE. CITYHPIL COM

From: Wojteczko, Scott <swojteczko@benesch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Milanesio, Ronald <rmilanesio@cityhpil.com>; Joves, Edgar <Ejoves@cityhpil.com>; Kanapareddy, Ramesh
<rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>; Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Keaschall, Andrew <akeaschall@benesch.com>; Hayes, Jill <JHayes@benesch.com>

Subject: Condolences

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Gentlemen,

Words cannot express how deeply saddened we all are by the tragic events that took place in Highland Park yesterday. |
hope you and those close to you are safe and well; the entire community is in our thoughts and prayers.

Ron — it feels a bit trivial to discuss the public involvement plan for St. Johns in the wake of yesterday’s events. Please
take your time and give me a call whenever you would like to chat.

Regards,

Scott Wojteczko, PE, SE
Structural Group Manager | Vice President



swojteczko@benesch.com
direct: 312-819-8256 mobile:q office: 312-555-0450
35 W. Wacker Drive, Suite 3300, Chicago, IL 60601

= benesch

0 in “100NRES

The information contained in this message may be privileged. confidential, protected from disclosure or subject to copyright/patent protection, If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your compuiter.




From: cplazas@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:20 PM
To: Horner)@naperville.ilus
Subject: RE: Here for you.

Thanks for reaching out- So the red cross and the FBI are gathering a list of available clinicians that specialize in trauma (they are
bemg very adamant about the trauma informed spectalty} for the next 3 days-

Available persons can send me their contact, specialty, phone number, email and availability for the next 3 days — they will then
add to list and a mass email will be sent out. Let me know if you and or have folks that would want to be added to list—

Thanks again!

Cynthia

From: Horner, Jamie <Horner)@naperville.il.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:18 AM

To: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: Here for you.

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Is there anything | can do to help you at this time?

Jamie Horner, LCSW, CADC, CDVP | Police Social Worker #8688

Compassionate Bereavement Care Certified Provider
Certified Clinical Trauma Professional

Naperville Police Department

1350 Aurora Avenue | Naperville, IL 60540

a2 :630/420-4165 | DJ:HornerJ@naperville.il.us
Emergency: 9-1-1 | Non Emergency: 630/420-6666

The content of this email, including any attachments, is intended for the designated recipients and may be confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient or received this message by mistake, be advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any attached
material is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by e-mail and delete all copies of this message and any
attachments immediately.

From: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 6:17 AM

To: Horner, Jamie <Hornerl@naperville.il.us>
Subject: Re: Here for you.

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and know the
content is safe.

Thanks Jamie-



Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-II
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

On Jul 4, 2022, at 1:10 PM, Horner, Jamie <Hornerl@naperville.il.us> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

So sorry to hear the heartbreak of today. Here for you with anything you may need. So is our association.

Get Qutlook for i0S



From: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:21 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com; ejason@cityhpil.com
Attachments: July 5 Afternoon Briefing .docx
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Christopher Covelli | Deputy Chief
Lake County Sheriff's Office
Court Security Division
Public Information Officer
25 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave.

v Waukegan, IL 60085
Sheriff's Office | Direct: 847.377.4180
Fax: 847.984.5674
ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov
www,lakecountyil.gov/sheriff

CoORas

ke

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
addressee and may contain privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail reply and
please delete this message.



Coroner Jennifer Banek
Mayor Rotering

In 2019, the Highland Park Police Department had two recorded incidents
mvolving Robert E. Crimo II1.

The first was in April of 2019. A person contacted the Police Department and
reported that Mr. Crimo had attempted suicide a week prior. There were no threats
to public at the time the police were made aware of the incident, and we were
informed mental health professionals were handling the matter.

The second incident occurred in September 2019. A family member reported that
Mr. Crimo told him that “he was going to kill everyone,” and that Mr. Crimo had a
collection of knives. The Police responded to Mr. Crimo’s residence. The Police
removed 16 knives, a dagger, and a sword from Mr. Crimo’s home. The Police
had no cause to arrest Mr. Crimo at that time. The Highland Park Police did,
however, immediately file a Clear and Present Danger report with the Illinois State
Police.

The community has been incredible when it comes to providing investigators tips.
Based on video surveillance recovered at the scene, investigators are aware there is
a female witness who saw Crimo drop an object in a red blanket, behind Ross’s at
625 Central Avenue, following the shooting. Thus far, we have not been able to
identify that witness. We are asking, if you are the witness who saw this, please
call 800-CALL-FBL

We are also asking anyone with first hand information about Crimo that could be
relevant to this investigation to contact 800-CALL-FBI, but keep in mind we are
looking for first-hand information, not information you’ve heard from another
person.

State’s Attorney will hold a press conference at 5:15 p.m. this evening, where we
anticipate a chagrining announcement regarding Crimo.



From: Herb Scribner <herb.scribner@axios.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:21 PM
To: communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: News updates (Axios)
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi all,

My name is Herb Scribner and I am a reporter for Axios. I would love to be added to any email lists/groups for
news updates on the shooting if possible!

-Herb

Herb Scribner
Reporter

herb.scribner@axios.com
413.885.4957

Pronouns: he/him

o e e s e i T b povet
ot s gl S A P}
; o

[xjGet the news that matters in just 10 minutes with Axios Today & Axios How It Happened podcasts -
Subscribe!



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

ejason@cityhpil.com

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:22 PM
acivitello@cityhpil.com

FW:

July 5 Afternoon Briefing .docx

From: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@!akecountyil.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:21 PM
To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Sheriff’s Office

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
Direct: 847.377.4180
Fax: 847.984.5674
li@lakecountyil.gov
www lakecountyil.gov/sheriff

Garras

please delete this message.



Coroner Jennifer Banek
Mayor Rotering

In 2019, the Highland Park Police Department had two recorded incidents
involving Robert E. Crimo III.

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
call 800-CALL-FBI.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:22 PM

To: buildinggroup@cityhpil.com; Planning2 @cityhpil.com
Subject: July Incident and Update

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png

Importance: High

Yesterday was an horrific and tragic day for Highland Park. As a community, we will come together and support each
other through these difficult times. Senior staff met this morning and CMO and the Police and Fire staff provided the
following information that | would like to share with all of you. If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to
Joel or me.

Employee Assistance:

Crisis counseling is available for staff. Ghida sent out an email to All Users yesterday with the times.
HR will send out information on additional support options in the upcoming days.

All requests from the media should be referred directly to Amanda Civitello and Erin Jason. Please do not
provide interviews, conjecture or any other information.

If you are asked questions by residents or customers, either in the field or in the office, please refer them to the
City website home page.

CMO is posting all updates on the website and that it the best source for information regarding yesterday’s
incident.

CMO is preparing a list of Q&A to be posted on the City website regarding yesterday’s events and subsequent
relevant information. These will include most commonly or expected questions.

CMO is also preparing a standard response for staff to use when being asked about yesterday or subsequent
actions. Once | get a copy of this | will provide it to everyone for use in the field, on the phone, at the front
counter — where ever you may be asked questions.

If you get unusual requests, please forward them directly to your supervisor who will send them to CMO.

CMO is in contact with the Park District, School districts, township and other sister agencies.

Active Crime Scene:

The FBI has secured the scene and is controlling all access to it. They will provide a phone number and central
location where residents can collect their personal belongings left at the scene. This will be posted on the City
website. Residents who left articles outside of the secured area can start collecting those belongings.

The area under control of the FBI is Green Bay Road to St. Johns and Elm to Laurel.

The FBI will notify businesses within this area when they can reopen.

Other points:



Food Truck Thursday is cancelled this week. Take Out Tuesday is also cancelled. If other events are to be
cancelled, the Communication Director will send out a notice.

There are several vigils being held for the victims. Attendance is optional, but if you go please remember to
direct those with questions to check the City website for information.

A Go Fund Me page has been set up for Highland Park. The City is not involved in this site nor is it involved in the
collection or distribution of any funds pledged to it.

All volunteers for any purpose (clean up etc.,) and all donations of food, whatever, need to be logged.
Volunteers should identify their name, their affiliated organization, and provide a contact number. All donations
should be logged in as to estimated value, who donated them, when and where. Finance is keeping track of all
donations of labor or materials.

After the shooting, the City Council had an emergency meeting and granted the City emergency powers that
extend to finances, regulation (including drones) and expenditures.

If you receive any offers from social workers or psychologists wanting to donate their services, please direct
them to the HR department.

Names of the victims have not yet been released. The Mayor intends to reach out to the families of those
affected by the shooting.

A memorial will be located at City Hall for those who wish to place flowers and other items in honor of those
impacted by the event.

Thank you for all of your hard work and cooperation during these trying times.

Charmain Later
Deputy Director

Effective February 3, 2020 all new submittals received on or after this date must comply with new adopted building codes, Codes

can be viewed at:
https://www.cityhpil.com/qovernment/city departments/community development/building/index.php

¥ Highland Park

Department of Community Development
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.920.1611

clater@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com




From: ejason@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:24 PM
To: jlogan@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: Information on Incident at Today's 4th of July Parade

Thank you Julie....much appreciated.

From: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 1:11 PM

To: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Information on Incident at Today's 4th of July Parade

You are doing such a good job.

Thanks,
Julie Logan
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 1:08 PM, Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Thanks,
Julie Logan
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jason, Erin" <ejason@cityhpil.com>
Date: July 4, 2022 at 12:48:04 PM CDT
To: All Users <All Users@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Information on Incident at Today's 4th of July Parade

All -

First and foremost we want to let you know that all City employees are physically okay. EPA
information will be distributed under separate cover from HR.

The following press release was just circulated:

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

July 4, 2022

Active Shooter Incident in Highland Park, IL

1



Law enforcement agencies responding to active shooter in
downtown Highland Park; all advised to shelter in place

Highland Park, Illinois — Highland Park Police are responding to an active
shooter incident that occurred in downtown Highland Park during the 4th of July
parade. This is an active incident. All individuals are advised to shelter in place.
Law enforcement agencies are searching for the suspect; evidence of a fircarm
has been recovered. Numerous law enforcement officers are responding and have
secured a perimeter around downtown Highland Park. 19 people have been
transferred to the hospital; 5 individuals are confirmed deceased.

More information will be posted to cityhpil.com as it becomes available.

Please follow the City website for future updates.

Thank you and stay safe,
Erin

Erin K. Jason
Assistant City Manager, City of Highland Park



From: ablumberg@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:25 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Spanish translation of information
Ghida:

Representatives of the Highwood Library and Community Center contacted me and asked that I pass this along

to you or whomever can help. They are available to help translate information into Spanish — both in writin
and verbally as necessary. They are standing by. Carmen Patlan, the Director is available via cell at:“

The Spanish speaking community has been affected by yesterday’s events. Many residents of Highwood were at
the parade and Spanish speaking people in Highland Park that use the Center are all in need of information
posted in Spanish.

Tony

Tony Blumberg
Counciimember

L per—

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Ihinois 60035

W;IQ-C)?:Z—R()()()

ablumberg@cityhpi
bl il.com
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From: clater@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:26 PM
Tor I
Subject: FW: July Incident and Update
Attachments: image001.png; image002.png
Importance: High

Charmain Later
Deputy Director

Effective February 3, 2020 all new submittals received on or after this date must comply with new adopted building codes. Codes
can be viewed at:
https://www.cityhpil.com/government/city _departments/community development/building/index.php

' Highland Park

Department of Conununity Development
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.920.1611

clater@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

From: Later, Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:22 PM

To: Building <buildinggroup@cityhpil.com>; Planning <Planning2@cityhpil.com>
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

e Crisis counseling is available for staff. Ghida sent out an email to All Users yesterday with the times.
e HR will send out information on additional support options in the upcoming days.

Media:



All requests from the media should be referred directly to Amanda Civitello and Erin Jason. Please do not
provide interviews, conjecture or any other information.

if you are asked questions by residents or customers, either in the field or in the office, please refer them to the
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

The area under control of the FBI is Green Bay Road to St. Johns and EIm to Laurel.

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

All volunteers for any purpose (clean up etc,) and all donations of food, whatever, need to be logged.
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
extend to finances, regulation {including drones) and expenditures.

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



e A memorial will be located at City Hall for those who wish to place flowers and other items in honor of those
impacted by the event.

Thank you for all of your hard work and cooperation during these trying times.

Charmain Later
Deputy Director

Effective February 3, 2020 all new submittals received on or after this dote must comply with new adopted building codes. Codes
can be viewed at:
https://www.cityhpil.com/qovernment/city departments/community development/building/index.php

(D Highland Park

Departiment of Community Development
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1611

clater@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com



From: Rachman, Steve <Steve.Rachman@marcusmillichap.com>

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:26 PM
To: Nicholas Barnes

Subject: CERT List

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Nick:

Here are the emails for the CERTs who were working at the parade yesterday:

'Earl Slavin'

'Gary Greenberg

'‘George Slominski'

‘Jamie Santucc

‘Jeff Wyke'

‘Jeffrey Pine'

‘Marc Rush'

‘Kathy LaMorte!

'Shane Selig'

‘Thomas Perrella

'Gurv Anand’

'‘Merle Branner

‘Eddie Rush’

And of course, me.

Thank you,
Steve

Stephen K. Rachman
Senior Vice President Investments

Marcus & Millichap
333 West Wacker Drive

A7

Sute 200




Chicage, 1L 60808 §1312)327-5410 fax
H \
i steve rachman@rarcusmillichap com

License; {L. 471.011004
Follow us on: BAEL ED S8 nvse: mmi

Follow us on Linked [[}}

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE and DISCLAIMER: This email message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of
the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately. Nothing in this
communication should be interpreted as a digital or electronic signature that can be used to authenticate a contract or other legal document. The recipients are advised that the
sender and Marcus & Millichap are not qualified to provide, and have not been contracted to provide, legal, financial, or tax advice, and that any such advice regarding any investment
by the recipients must be obgained from the recipients’ attorney, accountant, or tax professional

.



From: vwalter@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:26 PM

To: gjason@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Parade?

Attachments: image001.png; image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;
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Though 1 wanted to be, T was not.

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:18:00 PM

To: Rosen, Melissa <mrosen@cityhpil.com>; Walter, Victor <vwalter@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Parade?

Were either of you at the parade yesterday viewing?
Erin

Erin K. Jason (she/her)
Assistant City Manager

City of Highland Park
1707 St Jonns Avenue
Highland Park, lllinois 60035
Direct: 847.926.1004
ciason@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

£ L Lin




From: e-Subscription@lllinois.gov

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:26 PM

To: llukasik@cityhpil.com

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
efforts following Monday’s mass shooting in Highland Park. A disaster proclamation grants the State of 1llinois the
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

https://www illinois. gov/about/communications-management html?ui=78 A709D9-8E73-4D89-9AE3-
42310225DAD6. Please do not forward this email to other individuals or they will have access to your e-
Subscription account settings.




From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

rmilanesio@cityhpil.com

Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:27 PM

egomez@cityhpil.com

RE: Condolences
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Thanks, | just got off the phone with Scott to see what are the impacts. Although a public meeting is not required for
Phase |, some kind of public meeting or public introduction is required to finalize the 4(f) report. | will still get all the
documents ready {o go and wait for Ramesh’s go-ahead for a public meeting.

Ron Milanesio, P.I.

Civil Engineer

@ City of Highland Park

Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Ilighland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1183 Direct
847.432.0807 Main
847.432.9907 Fax

rmilanesio@citvhpil.com

www.citvhpil.com

000

From: Gomez, Emmanuel
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:20 PM

To: Milanesio, Ronald <rmilanesio@cityhpil.com>
Subject: FW: Condolences

Ron,

No July 26" meeting.

Thank you.

Emmanuel Gomez, P.E.
City Engineer



{D City of Highland Park

Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, lilincis 60035

847.9206.1145 Direct
847.4:32.0807 Main
847.432.9907 Fax
egomerz@citvhpil.com

000

From: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:52 PM

To: Wojteczko, Scott <swojteczko@benesch.com>; Milanesio, Ronald <rmilanesio@cityhpil.com>; Joves, Edgar
<Eloves@cityhpil.com>; Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>

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
Departmenl of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, lllinois 60035

0: 847.432.0807
F: 847.432.9907

citvhpil.com



CLICK HERE TQ
VIEW YOUR WATER USE

MYWATERUSE. CITYHPIL.COM

From: Wojteczko, Scott <swojteczko@benesch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Milanesio, Ronald <rmilanesio@cityhpil.com>; Joves, Edgar <EJoves@cityhpil.com>; Kanapareddy, Ramesh
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

Ron - it feels a bit trivial to discuss the public involvement plan for St. Johns in the wake of yesterday’s events. Please
take your time and give me a call whenever you would like to chat.

Regards,

Scott Wojteczko, PE, SE

Structural Group Manager | Vice President

swojteczko@benesch.com
direct: 312-810-8256 mobilem office: 312-665-0450
35 W. Wacker Drive, Suite 3300, Chi . 0601

AL
Fociah

benesch

G in “1O0BNRES

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, protected from disclosure or subject to copyright/patent protection. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or an emplayee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, disiribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.




From: jdotson@cityhpil.com

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:27 PM
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: July 4 Aftermath

Marc Facchini is a resident and former intern. Can you respond to his email?

Jennifer Dotson
Executive Assistant to Mayor & City Manager

@ City of Highland Park

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1006

jdotson(@ci

cilyhpil.com

000

From: Marc Facchini

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:14 AM

To: Dotson, Jennifer <jdotson@cityhpil.com>
Subject: July 4 Aftermath

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Jennifer,

I hate to reach out in such horrible circumstances. My family and I are interested in participating, donating and
doing anything we can to support families and others impacted from the horrible events from the parade.

Do you know of any resources or arrangements the city is making at this time? 1 come from a family of long-time
HP residents and my fiancée is also from HP. We’d love to show, and provide support in any way possible.

Hope to hear from you soon.

Best,
Marc Facchini



From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:27 PM

To: ndegrazia@bitterjester.com

Subject: FW: Media Release: City of Highland Park Cancels Upcoming Events
Attachments: image003.gif; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; image007.png;
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Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, lilinois 60035

847.026.1027

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:33 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Media Release: City of Highland Park Cancels Upcoming Events

Good afternoon,

In light of the tragic shooting at the City of Highland Park Fourth of July Parade, the City of Highland
Park announces the cancellation of the following upcoming community events: Food Truck Thursdays
(July 7 & 14), Takeout Tuesday at The Lot (July 12), World Music Fest at The Lot (July 16). More
information is available in the below press release. Visit enjoyhighlandpark.com to learn more about
the events as planned.

The City extends its deepest condolences to the families, friends, and loved ones of the victims.
Information regarding future events will be posted to the City’s websites at cityhpil.com and
enjoyhighlandpark.com. As always, please don't hesitate to reach out with any questions you might

have.

Thank you,



Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
City of Highland Park
acivitello@citvhpil.com
224.707.7223

City of Highland Park Cancels Upcoming Events

Highland Park, Illinois — In light of the tragic shooting at the City of Highland Park Fourth of July
Parade, the City of Highland Park announces the cancellation of the following upcoming community
events:

¢ Food Truck Thursdays, July 7 and July 14

o Takeout Tuesday at The Lot, July 12

e World Music Fest at The Lot, July 16

This summer, the City has celebrated the return of traditional and new events after two years of pandemic-
related cancellations. The devastating attack at the City’'s Fourth of July Parade was a horrific,
heartbreaking incident for a close-knit community that values connections between neighbors and
treasures opportunities to gather together. The City extends its deepest condolences to the families,
friends, and loved ones of the victims.

Information regarding future events will be shared at cityhpil.com and enjoyhighlandpark.com.

#i#

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Tlinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com

cityhpil.com

0C0




From: e-Subscription@lllinois.gov

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:28 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

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
Senator Julie Morrison (D-Lake Forest). “l pray for the victims and their families and vow to work together with
my colleagues, local ofticials and Governor Pritzker on real, tangible solutions to ensure no other Illinois family has
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
https://www.illinois. gov/about/communications-management html?ui=EFBA23BB-0A08-4EDF-BA68-
BOEAA456DA1C. Please do not forward this email to other individuals or they will have access to your e-

Subscription account settings.




From: Rachel Heyde <rheyde@libertyville.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:28 PM

To: q\/tendoza, Gregory
Subject: Re: FB Post - lke Turner re HP
Attachments: image.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you for forwarding me the Facebook posts we spoke about. We spent a significant amount of time
reading through not only the posts you sent, but also comments from the original Facebook post(s) made by
"lke." At this time, we were unable to find anything criminal in nature that would relate directly to
Libertyville, as the offender indicates he lives in Kankakee and the other commenters on the post notate that

they have already filed police reports with Highland Park PD. At this time, we will not be taking a report. If
anything changes, please do not hesitate to reach out. Thank you!

Officer. Feyde #45
Patual Officen

Lifentyvitle Folice Department
(847) 362-8310

From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:59 PM
To: Mendoza, Gregory <gmendoza@cityhpil.com>; Rachel Heyde <rheyde@Ilibertyville.com>
Subject: FB Post - ke Turner re HP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

see below for "Tke Turner" cell phone (tree =3??) per Ike. See below for the entire thread. I will put
the thread into a Word doc. tomorrow to make this easier to get to you, too.

Libertyville PD: please advise when available for me to speak with an officer and then to get a Report
# as I thank you!! My cell i

See below.



%} lke Turner
Y ung - O

I'm finna delete my page so
feel free to calm me
/708985H5treeQ0

o) Like (O Comment &> Share

[ want all mv heterosexnal people and peers to gather along today at ground zero of the attack with vour candles and whatever else and Jet’s start a
prayers circle. can't invite anvone else due to the hood word speaking on abominations. and 1s not being able to be unevenly voked!

63 Comments

[.elha Purky is a racist woman that sad she hates black men mamn mbox but sheas stalking me

Ike Turner NO 1 DIDNT!




Lelia Purky WELL LEAVE ME THE FUCK ALONFE THEN BECAUSE AS YOO CAN SEE I DONT OKAY THAG RACIST VICTIM
BULLSHIT BECAUSE YOI STARTED WITH ME BECAUSE 1 SAID WHO I MOVED AWAY AND ME SPEAKING ON HOW VALUABLE
MY MONLY IS!

[ke Tumer OITNOM Y ALL CAPS RAGL "1 Now slooooowww down. [ know vour hand was busy lor a while lex 1t out 1 necessan. Now take a
really deep breath and repeat after ine " people really DO hke me”. Sav it three times and 1t all be alright, De




ke Tumer Two. Inch. Punisher. I need not sav anv more. It has vou reallv upset doesn't it?

Sav what”? Why heterosexuals only”

You rcally picked this page to be homophobic!?!”? You don't even live anywhere close to Highland Park. You should take vour homophobia back to
Kankakee!!




Luke VanRooven said heterosexuals only - just like vou all separated vourselves with them lettes

Fuck vour feelings pal

ke Turner Take vour homophobia back to hillbillvland where vou belong! Le

1irst ol a1l a phobia is a lear

I'm not atraid of slut

ve the north side alone!

ke Turner Suuuunre vou're not lol!! Most of us know vour weak points. Crving littlc bov inside.



I swear 4 lot of vou have the ig of dishwater

ke Turmer No sell respecting man OR woman would date vou!

uncomfortable with coming out so publicly but we all support vou 100%!




Gina Marice Jacqueline vour face 1s not welcome here cither




[ke Turner myv face 13 welcome cause ["ve lived here for 12 vears. mv k

welcome. We are a peacelul community that values love over |

te. Your hate 1s nol welcome in my community

-




Ike Turner I've hived m this amazmg citv lor 12 vears, | know many ol the faces and those that were murdered. My heart 1s broken todav. You on the
other hand are a sickened dividual that 1s the epitome of the hatred the murder possesses. We are vig

Gina Marie Jacquehne fuck vour madgraph. .. T ain't reading that cnv for pity

Tke Tumer T just reported this as a violent threat to Highland Park



Ike Turner I will be filing. Police report against this post as well. Be ready. The FBI 15 on this case




Giina Marie Jacqueline 1 just reported him too, let’s all report him and get his ass banned from ALL the pages. cuz this 1s not the 1irst hate speech
about this event that this person has posted. He's disgusting!

I.uke VanRooyven voh mad because I'm not a wrd burglar?

[ke Turner What are vou. like 6 vears old”? Turd burglar” Reallv? Grow up!!

11



. these turd burglars are back at it vo

[ke Turner get a job. Get a life T.eave this page

(Guess what site they going on
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Reph 10 Tke Turner

o
o]

Tke Turner

T'uck dem kads and highland park

Reported death threat to the nghland park police

14



Gina Marie Jacqueline | got armyv guns




Joshua Brock
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Tina come get ke he acting out ) m
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I know Jesus looking down at vour un-Christian ass so embarrassed m g

Denzel Lamar

~4

Ll a1

o)
QO

Best regards,
Lmdsay B. Coleman, Esq.

Guardian Ad L)lem/( hild Rep., CDI Fellow, Certified Mediator.

xl s b o St Mt

Phone: (312) 239 - 1317
Phone: (847) 362 - 1717
Website: lindsaycolemanlaw.com

Lake County | Cook County
Office Office

1580 S. =77 W. Wacker
Milwaukee Ave | Drive

Suite 310 Suite 4500
Libertyville, 1. | Chicago, IL
60048 60601
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From: jdotson@cityhpil.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:29 PM
Subject: = a

Dear Marc.

| forwarded your email to Amanda Civitello, our Communications Manager.

-o was not working the parade and was with my family on the west side of town.

We, 00, are heartsick at this tragedy.

Best,

Jennifer Dotson
Executive Assistant to Mayor & City Manager

{1 City of Highland Park

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
IIighland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1006
idotson@cityhpil.com

citvhpil.com

000

rrom; wiar rocc
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, :

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

Do you know of any resources or arrangements the city is making at this time? I come from a family of long-time
HP residents and my fiancée is also from HP. We’d love to show, and provide support in any way possible.

Hope to hear from you soon.



Best,
Marc Facchini



From: llukasik@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:29 PM

To: rboyko@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Gov. Pritzker Issues Disaster Proclamation to Assist in Recovery Efforts Following
Highland Park Mass Shooting

Attachments: image001,jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg; image004 jpg; image005.jpg

Can you follow up with Greg and ask if this changes anything for us or if we should fill out the PA application??

Lara Lukasik
Senior Financial Analyst

Ciry of Highland Park

1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1018
847.432.2617 fax

From: e-Subscription@Illinois.gov <e-Subscription@lIllinois.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:26 PM

To: Lukasik, Lara <llukasik@cityhpil.com>

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




Gov. Pritzker Issues Disaster Proclamation to Assist in Recovery
Efforts Following Highland Park Mass Shooting

CHICAGO — Today Governor JB Pritzker issued a disaster proclamation for Lake County to assist in recovery
efforts following Monday’s mass shooting in Highland Park. A disaster proclamation grants the State of Illinois
the ability to expedite the use of state resources, personnel, or equipment to help affected communities recover.

“There are no words for the kind of evil that turns a community celebration into a tragedy,” said Governor JB
Pritzker. “As we mourn together, the State of Illinois will provide every available resource to Highland Park
and surrounding communities in the days and weeks ahead as the community works to recover from this
horrific tragedy.”

“I am devastated by yesterday’s tragedy not just because it hit the very community I represent, but because
mass shootings have become an all-too-common occurrence in this country that no city is immune to,” said
State Senator Julie Morrison (D-Lake Forest). “I pray for the victims and their families and vow to work
together with my colleagues, local officials and Governor Pritzker on real, tangible solutions to ensure no other
Illinois family has to experience this nightmare.”

"My community is so grateful for the emergency declaration and the support the State of Illinois has already
given, especially the immediate response from the Illinois State Police,” said State Representative Bob
Morgan (D-Deerfield). Our needs will grow and evolve over time, and we know state government has our back
as we continue to confront the reality of this horrific attack.”

Lake County is the only county included in the disaster proclamation, which is effective immediately and will
remain in effect for 30 days.

To unsubscribe or modify your subscription click the following link
https://www.illinois.gov/about/communications-management. html?ui=78 A709D9-8E73-4D89-9AE3-
42310225DAD6. Please do not forward this email to other individuals or they will have access to your e-
Subscription account settings.




From: e-Subscription@Illinois.gov

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:30 PM

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
https://www illinois. gov/about/communications-management. html?ui=0346CDC6-9EDD-4B55-BA88-

BIFAEA2A45DD. Please do not forward this email to other individuals or they will have access to your e-
Subscription account settings.




From: Janette Hillis-Jaffe, J Street <info@jstreet.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:31 PM
To: Nancy Rotering
Subject: Yesterday's violence
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[ Ermmm
Nancy,

A long weekend that should have been marked by celebration has instead left many of
us deeply shaken.

Highland Park is a community that so many J Streeters call home, and yesterday’s
violence has left few lives untouched.

Together, we mourn the loss of seven lives needlessly cut short and hope for the swift
and full recovery of those injured.

Three of those killed have been publicly named.

We remember Jacki Sundheim, a lifelong member of North Shore Congregation Israel,
whose kindness and warmth touched so many in our community. We remember Nicolas
Toledo, an active and funny grandfather who is today deeply missed by his children and
grandchildren, who were with him yesterday. And we remember Stephen Straus, whose
loving family describe him as an honorable, hardworking man who even at 88 still rode
the train to work each day.

May their memories be a blessing.

In this moment, we also share anger and distress. The horror of yet another mass
shooting has been visited upon an American community. It is truly intolerable.

We cannot accept this mass violence as normal or acceptable, nor can we accept the
gun violence that upends so many lives across our city and the nation, but which does
not make national headlines.



We must act to keep weapons of war off our streets, and we must rally together as a
community to support those who are today experiencing a profound sense of loss, grief

and insecurity.

Please don’t hesitate to reach out if the J Street community can be of any further
support in this challenging time.

Yours,

Janette Hills-Jaffe
Regional Director for New England and the Midwest

Deputy National Director of Regional Operations
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© 2022 J Street | www jstreet.org | info@jstreet.org

cratic and the national home of the Jewish people. Working in American politics and the Jewish community, we advocate policies that advance shared US and Israeli interests as well
Palestinian conflict.

email has been sent to nroterng@aitvhpil com. Too much email? Change your subscription settings or unsubscribe hor2. Emall not displaying correctly? View here.



From: e-Subscription@lllinois.gov

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:32 PM

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

https://www illinois. gov/about/communications-management. html?7ui=AF6C54D9-2AEC-4322-AB2B-
61DD2CC2E3AA. Please do not forward this email to other individuals or they will have access to your e-
Subscription account settings.




From: Mi

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:33 PM

To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Professionalism

Attachments: Highland%20Park%20Another%20victimJPG
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

HI Chief,

I'm among the first to be critical of bad policing policies and personnel but am also capable of recognizing
excellence as well.

Your personnel was and continues to be outstanding in every way dealing with the July 4th tragedy.

The spokespersons dealing on the fly were perfect as were the officers on the ground and in the air.

You and all those who participated in this horrific incident put on a clinic in how to be assertive, calming,
reassuring, informative and extremely effective in moving this matter along to be processed.

A national media outlet listed some of the victims of this senseless tragedy.

Of course, nowhere will we see included as victims, your policing professionals. The effects of these tragedies
tend to be cumulative.

This pic says it all!

My sincere thanks and all my best to each and every member of your dept. who contributed. They have
benefited us all far beyond Highland Park and Illinois!
It's my hope they can move forward peacefully!

Thanks to all!
Mike Boehme
Redding, CA



From: cplazas@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:34 PM
To: clmoores@fbi.gov
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

(Rebeca (Rosario

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

*+++* THISIS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL, PLEASE EXERCISE CAUTION WITH LINKS *****




OQl 1YWV JTIAINIC Wil U 1 1ITHIUD,

Yesterday's mass shooting in Highland Park, lllinois, hit close to home for No
Shame On U, based in Chicago. Many of our volunteers, staff, board members

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
distress. Call the warm line to connect to an emotional support professional
between 9am and 5pm CT Monday through Thursday, 9am-4pm CT
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
health conditions and raising awareness. There is No Shame in asking for help.

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
e No Shame On U Podcast

Copyright © 2017 No Shame On- U, Ali rights reserved.
: : www.noshameonu.org






From: Kelly K. Kost <kost@chapman.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:36 PM
To: Logan, Julie

Subject: Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Julie,

Thinking of you and your City colleagues (and the whole HP community). My prayers are with you all.

Kelly

Kelly K. Kost | Partner

Chapman and Cutler LLP

320 South Canal Street | Chicago, IL 60606
D 312.845.3875

kost@chapman.com

* Admitted in lllinois only

Please consider the Environment before printing this email.
Chapman and Cutler LLP is an lliinois limited liability partnership that has elected to be governed by the Illinois Uniform Partnership Act (1997).

The information contained in this email transmission is confidential information which may contain information that is legally privileged and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this communication in error,
please delete it from your system without copying it and notify the sender by reply email, so that our records can be corrected. Thank you.

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit hitp://www.mimecast.com




From: Bremer, Shelby (NBCUniversal) <Shelby.Bremer@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:36 PM

To: police@cityhpil.com

Cc B 5 <. Shelby (NBCUniversal)
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
file for any incidents, police responses or calls for service involving Robert E. Crimo 11l (DOB 9/20/00) from January 1, 2012,
through present day.

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

NBC Chica
v SR



From: Katie Anthony <kanthony®insider.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:36 PM

To: communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: Interview with July 4 parade planners
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi,

I hope you’re doing well given the circumstances in Highland Park. I’m a reporter with Business Insider,
reaching out to see if you would be able to connect me with those in charge of putting on the city’s 4th of July
parade to talk about the events that unfolded yesterday.

We’re hoping to gain some perspective from the people that put on the event and staff on the ground. I really
appreciate your help.

Let me know if there’s a good time to connect - my number is_

Katie Anthony

Katie Anthony
Breaking News Fellow

. P
E e

Business - Life - News

C: m
One y Plaza, 8th FL, New York, NY 10008




From: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:37 PM
To: nbarnes@cityhpil.com

Cc: rbannon@cityhpil.com
Subject: Family Services Counseling
Nick,

As discussed, we anticipate most of the seven employees who were at the Parade to be at work tomorrow. If you
are able to set a time, we can ensure siaff are present for the group counseling session. Qur recommendation
would be to do it first thing in the moming. say 7:30 AM.

As a side note, it is possible one or two employees might be called back to work (if they voluntary agree) for
potential flood related calls or other calls related to the July 4 incident.

OQur hope is for most of them to be available for tomormrow's important session.

Thanks for coordinating the session.
Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, Illinois 60035

0: 847.432.0807
T': 847.432.9907

rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

00@

é

CLICKHERE TO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
MYWATERUSE.CITYHPIL.COM




From: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:38 PM

To: PKiraly@villageofglencoe.org

Subject: RE: Lake Cook Road Bike Path - Update

Attachments: image001.png; image019.jpg; image025.png; image029.png; image030.png;

image036.png; image037.png; image038.png; image039.png; image040.png;
image041.png; image042.png; image043.jpg; image045.jpg; image046.jpg;
image047.jpg; image048.png; image049.png; image050.png; image005.png;
image007.png; image009.png; image011.png; image017,jpg; image020.png;
image021.png

Thank you Phil. We do appreciate the support. Our prayers are with the families of the loved ones.

All City staff were safe. We are working with our emergency personnel to provide logistics support, as needed.
And Ghida is busy in every which direction possible, from healing the community to elected officials to media
to welfare of employees. She is a trooper!

Thanks,
Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, llinois 60035

O: 847.432.0807
¥': 847.432.9907

rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

CLICK HERE TO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
MYWATERUSE. CITYHPIL.COM




From: Phil Kiraly <PKiraly@villageofglencoe.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:25 PM

To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: Lake Cook Road Bike Path - Update

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

| can’t imagine all that you're dealing with Ramesh, but please let me know if there is anything at all that you need. |
have been in contact with Ghida, but | am sure she is running every which way, and | don’t want to be a bother. But
seriously, anything you need, Glencoe is here. All my contact info is below, including my cell.

Please stay well. You're all constantly in our thoughts.
Phil

PHILIP A. KIRALY, ICMA-CM

Village Manager, Village of Glencoe

675 Village Court, Glencoe, Illinois 60022
e: pkiraly@villageofglencoe.org

o: (847) 461-1101 c: ||

He/Him {what’s this?)

£

TN/~
lsu??/

WWW! wllageofglencoe org

From: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:47 PM

To: Phil Kiraly <PKiraly@villageofglencoe.org>; Emde, Matthew <MEmde@lakecountyil.gov>; Pamela Sielski (Forest
Preserve District) <pamela.sielski@cookcountyil.gov>; Laura McFadden (DOTH) <Laura.McFadden@ cookcountyil.gov>;
Farmer, Matt <Matt.Farmer@northbrook.il.us>; Bielak, Jack <Jack.Bielak@northbrook.il.us>; Baxa, Jim
(Jim.Baxa@northbrook.il.us) <Jim.Baxa@northbrook.il.us>; Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>; Elizabeth Dunn
<edunn®@chicagobotanic.org>; fspicer@chicagobotanic.org; mevans@chicagobotanic.org

Cc: Carrier, Kevin <KCarrier@lakecountyil.gov>; Carr, Alexander <ACarr@Ilakecountyil.gov>; Hayes, lill
<JHayes@benesch.com>

Subject: RE: Lake Cook Road Bike Path - Update

CAUON T "e-mall ongmated fmm outsude of the V'llage nrgamzatlon Please be careful hefore you click on links
oropen attachments, S sy

Thanks Phil.
Mait,

| would appreciate if we can move it fo end of July, that will give the community time o heal. Also, our
communications team is swamped and we will not be able to promote this event.

Thanks,



Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, 1llinois 60035

0: 847.432.0807
¥: 847.432.9907

rkanapareddy@citvhpil.com
ityhpil.com

00@
&

From: Phil Kiraly <PKiraly@uvillageofglencoe.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 12:23 PM

To: Emde, Matthew <MEmde®@lakecountyil.gov>; Pamela Sielski (Forest Preserve District)
<pamela.sielski@cookcountyil.gov>; Laura McFadden (DOTH) <Laura.McFadden@cookcountyil.gov>; Farmer, Matt
<Matt.Farmer@northbrook.il.us>; Bielak, Jack <Jack.Bielak@northbrook.il.us>; Baxa, Jim (Jim.Baxa@northbrook.il.us)
<Jim.Baxa@northbrook.il.us>; Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>; Gomez, Emmanuel
<egomez@cityhpil.com>; Elizabeth Dunn <edunn@chicagobotanic.org>; fspicer@chicagobotanic.org;
mevans@chicagobotanic.org

Cc: Carrier, Kevin <KCarrier@|akecountyil.gov>; Carr, Alexander <ACarr@lakecountyil.gov>; Hayes, Jill
<JHayes@benesch.com>

Subject: RE: Lake Cook Road Bike Path - Update

CLICK HERE 7O
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
MYWATERUSE.CITYHPIL.COM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you, Matthew.

While | do not in any way intend to speak for the City of Highland Park who is an integral partner in this effort, given all
that they are dealing with at this time, | wonder if it would be better to delay this public meeting process a bit until they

have a better opportunity to share this information with their community and get their participation.

If that’s not possible, | understand, but | thought I’d share that idea (in case the HP staff team copied on this aren’t able
to work through their emails as they normally would).

Thanks,



Phil

T PHILIP A. KIRALY, ICMA-CM

Village Manager, Village of Glencoe

675 Village Court, Glencaoe, Hlinois 60022
e: pkiraly@villageofglencoe.org

0:(847) 461-1101 c: (847) 651-5780
He/Him (what’s this?)

www,villageofglencoe.org

From: Emde, Matthew <MEmde @ lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 12:07 PM

To: Pamela Sielski (Forest Preserve District) <pamela.sielski @cookcountyil.gov>; Laura McFadden (DOTH)
<lLaura.McFadden@cookcountyil.gov>; Farmer, Matt <Matt.Farmer@northbrook.il.us>; Bielak, Jack
<Jack.Bielak@northbrook.il.us>; Baxa, Jim (Jim.Baxa@northbrook.il.us) <Jim.Baxa@northbrook.il.us>; Kanapareddy,
Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com> (rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com) <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>; Gomez,
Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>; Elizabeth Dunn <edunn@chicagobotanic.org>; fspicer @chicagobotanic.org:
mevans@chicagobotanic.org; Phil Kiraly <PKiraly@villageofglencoe.org>

Cc: Carrier, Kevin <KCarrier@l|akecountyil.gov>; Carr, Alexander <ACarr@ lakecountyil.gov>; Hayes, Jill
<JHayes@benesch.com>

Subject: Lake Cook Road Bike Path - Update

fickarinks

Hello everyone,

| wanted to give a heads up that our initial public outreach event for the Lake Cook Road bike path is scheduled to go live
next week on July 11", 1t will be a virtual public forum where the public can learn more about the project, view project
exhibits and comment on the proposed study. We are going to be deploying 4 of our mobile message boards in the
study limits tomorrow (7/6) advertising the website. Below is our press release which you are welcome to use to
promote the website through your own channels. We would ask that you hold back the press release until July 11"
which is when we will be sending it out as well.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

view as g webpage




July 11, 2022

Input Wanted!
Lake Cook Road Bike Path Study

Provide Input at: lakecountyil.qov/L akeCookBP

The Lake County Division of Transportation (LCDOT) has initiated a study for
non-motorized improvements on Lake Cook Road and public input is wanted!

The new study focuses on the construction of multi-use path connection
between the Skokie Valley Bike Path (Skokie Valley Trail) and the North Branch
Trail at the Chicago Botanic Garden along Lake Cook Road in the City of
Highland Park and the Village of Northbrook.

The study has two main goals:

+ Determine the exact location of the new bike path

« Find out the best way to connect the bike path over US 41 and the
Skokie River with an emphasis on increasing safety and comfort for the
pedestrians and cyclists through the corridor




Reason for the Study

A bike path gap currently exists along Lake Cook Road between the Skokie
Valley Bike Path and Robert McClory Bike Path. This project would connect
those two paths and provide local users access to many key destinations like
the Chicago Botanic Gardens, Ravinia, Lake Michigan and the local Metra
station.

LCDOT routinely works with municipal agencies and other partners to look for
opportunities to connect the dots and fill the gaps in the non-motorized network.
This project accomplishes that by connecting two major paths that will improve
the viability of travel in Lake and Cook County without the need for an
automobile.

Providing Input

LCDOT created a virtual forum and an online survey for you to share your ideas
and questions through July 25. Use the interactive comment map to provide an
exact location of your input. All input submitted goes directly to the project study
team.

Provide your input and learn more at lakecountyil.gov/LakeCookBP, and
complete the online survey.




Other ways to provide input on the project include:

« Email
DOT@lakecountyil.gov

« Mailing
Lake County Division of Transportation
600 W. Winchester Road, Libertyville, IL 60048

« Calling
847-377-7400
Project Timeline

This project will span a few years of planning, coordination, and design before
construction will begin. Currently, construction is scheduled to begin in 2026
dependent upon project readiness and funding availability. Ensure you stay up
to date by signing up for project updates.

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

. Matt Emde, P.E.
_ R | Principal Engineer/Project Manager
2 A/S’S-'.A GE  Lake County Division of Transportation
' ; 600 W Winchester Road, Libertyviile, lliinois 60048
www.lakecountyil.gov | 847.377.7452 direct |

This E-Mail transmission centains information from the Villaga of Glencoe, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use sf the
addressed individual or entity. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying distribution or use of the contents of this information is

prohibited.
if you have received this Email in error, please notily us by replying to the E-Mail address or calling the telephone number below.

Viilage of Giencoe
87% Vilage Court



Glencoe, lflincis 80022 USA
TX: (647) 835-4114

This E-Mail transmission contains information from the Village of Glencoe, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the
addressed individual or entity. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying distribution or use of the contents of this infermation is

prohibited.
If you have received this Email in error, please notify us by replying to the E-Mail address or calling the telephone numbsar below.

Village of Glencoe

675 Village Court

Glancoe, llinols 50022 USA
TX: (B47) 835-4114



From: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:38 PM
To: BBaxter@trccompanies.com
Subject: RE: yesterday

Thank you Beth. We do appreciate the support. Our prayers are with the families of the loved ones.

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

rkanapareddv@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

c.mcrag

&

From: Baxter, Beth <BBaxter@trccompanies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:52 PM

To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>
Subject: yesterday

CLICK HERE TO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
MYWATERUSE.CITYHPIL.COM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Ramesh,

My heart is with you and Highland Park during this tragic time.



Sincerely,

Beth Baxter
Project Manager
BBaxter@TRCcompanies.com

2 TRC

4105 SE International Way, Suite 505, Milwaukie, OR 97222
Office: 503.785.9321
Linkedin | Twitter | Blog | TRCcompanies.com




From: Christine Butterfield <cbutterfield@managementpartners.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:39 PM
To: Neukirch, Ghida
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Ghida

I’m so sorry for you and the Highland Park community. Unfortunately, community crises are both a sprint and marathon.
But, | also know how much it helped me after | was appointed to lead recovery efforts following a natural disaster when
people reached out to share best practices and lessons learned. Michelle Wolfe served as the DCM for the City of Aurora,
CO when they dealt with a mass shooting tragedy in a community movie theater. You may know her as she attended NIU. |
know Michelle learned lessons and can offer best practices on handling the community’s grief and managing donations for
victims. She is now the City Manager in Blaine, MN. If you need her contact information, let me know.

Be well and take good care.

Christine Butterfield | Executive Director (she/her/hers)
Office: 408-392-0232 | Celly
1730 Madison Road, Cincinnati, OH 45206

LOCAL COVERKMINT
'g‘ HISPANIC

NETWORK



From: Ken Brauer <office@advancedcleaningsystems.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:39 PM
To: tferrari@cityhpil.com

Subject: Our Thoughts are with you
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Tony,

I am so sorry to hear about the incident this weekend. If there is anything I can do to help, please don't hesitate to
reach out to me. You are in my thoughts.

Thank you,

Peter

Advanced Cleaning Systems, Inc.
558 Plate Drive, Unit 5

East Dundee, IL 60188

Office: 847-304-0100

Please Note: Effective July 1, 2022 our Email address has changed
to: office@advancedcleaningsystems.com



From: Lissau, Russell <rlissau@dailyherald.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:39 PM

To: Newton, Stephen

Cc: communications@cityhpil.com; Keeshan,Chuck

Subject: Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Highland Park and Coroner staff:

There are six names here but seven fatalities. | assume the 7 (announced today) isn't included?

Also, I've seen Mrs. Sundheim's first name listed as Jackelyn and Jacquelyn, as you list it. Can we confirm the
spelling? My editor is cc'd.

Russell Lissau | Senior Writer

rlissau@dailyherald.com | 847-680-5503 | DailyHeraldMediaGroup.com
Daily Herald Media Group

95 W. Algonquin Road | Arlington Heights, IL 60005

DailyHerald.com | Reflejos.com { BusinessLedger.com
Find me on Facebook | Twitter |

From: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:32 PM

To: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@|akecountyil.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update

Advisory: This message originated from outside the company.

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
FROM THIS POINT FORWARD, ALL MEDIA EMAILS SHOULD BE SENT TO:

communications@cityhpil.com (that is a .com email address, not .gov) All prior media
inquiries that have not yet been answered should be sent to the above email address.

End of Release

"CORONER Steve Newton | Chief Deputy
Lake County Coroner's Office

" 26 N. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave

Waukegan, IL 60085

Office: .377.2200
Cell;

Jak i C

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd.”



From: noreply=revize.com @turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:40 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Police Department = true

Copy_1 = true

inspect 1 = true

Records Requests = Requesting all police body-worn camera (BWC)video from 7/4/22 after 10amCT in response to
the active shooter in Downtown Highland Park during the Fourth of July Parade and all BWC video from 7/4/22
arrest of Robert Crimo III after 8:20pmCT.

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

Address = 1s my personal cell phone number

marin. scott@nbcuni.com is work email

chibureaudesk({@nbcuni.com is email for our Bureau Desk

evening phone
Email = marin.scott@nbcuni.com
signature = Marin Scott

Date = 07/05/2022

Client IP = 137.83.202.105




From: noreply =revize.com @turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:40 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Police Department = true

Copy_1 = true

inspect_1 =true

Records Requests = Requesting all police body-worn camera (BWC)video from 7/4/22 after 10amCT in response to
the active shooter in Downtown Highland Park during the Fourth of July Parade and all BWC video from 7/4/22
arrest of Robert Crimo I1I after 8:20pmCT.

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

Mail Request = Qur teams are currently working from home due to COVID-19 and it will be a challenge to obtain
the physical records from City Hall.

Name of Requestor = Marin Scott

Name of person for w =
Address = my personal cell phone number

chibureaudesk@nbcuni.com is email for our Bureau Desk
Day Phone =5
evening phone
Email = marin.scott@nbcuni.com
signature = Marin Scott

Date = 07/05/2022

Client IP = 137.83.202.105




From: Dubuc, Ed <edwarddubuc@usiclic.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:41 PM

To: rbannon@cityhpil.com

Subject: The City of Highland Residents Thoughts & Prayers
Attachments: image001.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ron,

Just wanted to drop you a line that | heard about the tragedy that happened in the city and are praying that your team
and families were not affected by this horrific incident.

My thoughts and prayers go out to the residents of your community to find the solace and the strength during these
difficult times.

Kind Regards,

Ed Dubuc

Safely i 8 choice, choose wikely.
Live the SAFE.LIFE]

Edward Dubuc
Regional Business Development Manager

INFRASTRUCTURE: UNDERSTOOD

swan :mm UTILITY SERVIDES ON TARGET

B

F mobile
2632 Happy Valley Rd.

Sun Prairie, W1 53580
nTlar rvi

i ReconnUS




From: egli@waterisac.org

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:45 PM
To: ‘Jensen, Don’

Subject: RE: Checking In
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Don,

I’'m glad to hear the incident didn’t directly affect you and your colleagues and the plant. And indeed, | can’t imagine being
there, and especially if accompanied by children. My heart goes out to those who were present and especially to those who
were killed or injured or lost someone.

If anything comes up that we might be able to help with, please don’t hesitate to reach out.

Chuck

From: Jensen, Don <djensen®@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:49 PM

To: egli@waterisac.org

Subject: RE: Checking In

Thanks Chuck.

All is well here (at the Plant at least).
Our Plant operations remain unaffected apart from rerouting of Plant deliveries and contractors around
the crime scene.

No City personnel or officials were injured.

Most of us live some distance from Highland Park and none were in town for the parade so our trauma
level is pretty much the same as everyone else who experienced this through the media.

It is impossible to imagine what the families present with children, either at their side or in the parade,
experienced.

Don

Donald M. Jensen
Superintendent Water Production

{li¢ City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Minois 60035

847.433.4355 Plant
847.920.1193 Fax



djensen@cilyhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: egli@waterisac.org [mailto:egli@waterisac.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:17 PM

To: Jensen, Don <djensen@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Checking In

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hello Don,

I wanted to check in and see how you and your crew are doing following the shooting that occurred yesterday in your
community. Foremost, | hope that none of you were affected directly by the incident. Also, | saw reports stating that many
roads and businesses in Highland Park are closed today, and | hope those aren’t causing any significant disruptions.

I hope all is as well as can be, and please let me know if we can be of any assistance.

Very Respectfully,
Chuck

Charles Egli
Director of Preparedness and Response

L_WATER
YEARS ‘z— ISAc

egli@waterisac.or:

Mobile;

Office: 202-331-0479

24-hr Incident Line: 866-H20-ISAC
www.waterisac.org



From: Borrelli, Christopher <cborrelli@chicagotribune.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:47 PM
To: mholleman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Chicago Tribune/fast question

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Michelle --

Hi this is Chris Borrelli at the Chicago Tribune. Headed up there tomorrow to work on a portrait of the city of
Highland Park itself. Wondering if you might have five minutes to chat? It's not about the shooting so much as the
character of the place, what it's like, etc. Also, wondering if you might suggest someone else to speak with --
looking for people well-versed in the city itself, its history, etc. Thanks

Chris Borrelli
Chicago Tribune

co (S



From: LoriL <|
Sent: Tuesday, Ju \ :

To: cityhp@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update the website concerning the shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

As you probably know, a seventh victim has succumbed to their
injuries. Your website might want to reflect that.
https://www.cityhpil.com/news_detail _T21 R902.php

Lori Lippitz, Director

Klezmer Music Foundation
www.klezmermusicfoundation.org
Maxwell Street Klezmer Band
www.klezmerband.com
Salaam-Shalom Music Project
www.salaamshalommusic.org

847-675-4800




From: bbonev@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 0% 2022 3:49 PM ¥
To:
Subject: RE: Short video

Thank you for reaching out. Be safe.

-------- Original message ---—----

From: Sara Ghannad

Date: 7/4/22 1:41 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Bonev, Brian" <bbonev@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Short video

[EXTERNAL EMAILJ

Hi Brian,

| doubt this helps anyone but a short video of my kids watching the parade. You do see central and second
briefly.

Sara



From: Borrelli, Christopher <cborrelli@chicagotribune.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:49 PM
To: atapia@cityhpil.com

Subject: Chicago Tribune/fast question
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Andres --

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

cell —



From: Ali Schmitz <ASchmitz@newshour.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:50 PM

Tor: Civitello, Amanda; Murrey Jacobson

Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda, please give me a call when you're free. | know things are hectic today and we appreciate you making time for us.
386-960-3737.

From: Ali Schmitz <>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:31 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Murrey Jacobson <MJacobson@newshour.org>
Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

Hil Just gave you a call but we missed each other. Please call back as soon you're free.
We use Skype, not Zoom, in our control room. Does your office have an account? If not, below is a guest login account from
our team. Would love to talk through the process with you. Thank you so much!

Go to: Web.Skype.Com
User:
Password:
Skype Handle:

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:26 PM

To: Murrey Jacobson <MJacobson@newshour.org>; Ali Schmitz <ASchmitz@newshour.org>
Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

prm——

Please forward the link, thanks.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, linois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com

000




From: Murrey Jacobson <Mlacobson@newshour.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:54 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Ali Schmitz <ASchmitz@newshour.org>
Subject: Re: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

It would be Skype actually
Is there a cell number where Ali can call you with the info as well as email it?

fFrom: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Ali Schmitz <ASchmitz@newshour.org>; Murrey Jacobson <MJacohson@newshour.org>
Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

Yes, we are all set! Can you forward the Zoom?

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 12:36 PM

To: Murrey Jacobson <Mlacobson@newshour.org>; Civitelio, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda — looping back in to see if we are set for 4PM CT/5PM ET. | can help all of you with logistics for the interview and
coordinating with our production team to make sure things are as seamless and as easy as possible for all of you during this
time. | also left a voicemail, but I'm sure things are extremely hectic at the moment.

My celli nd | can text if that’s easier for all of you.

Again, thank you so much, and let me know if you need anything.

From: Ali Schmitz <>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:48 AM
To: Murrey Jacobson <MJacobson@newshour.org>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@citvhpil.com>
Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering
2




Hi Amanda,

I'm reaching out to make sure we are set for this afternoon.
elp coordinate on Skype this afternoon and answer any questions you may have about the interview. My cell -
you need anything, and | can text if that's easier for all of you.
1 want to also send my condolences. | have a close friend who works regularly in the city, and | know how lovely it is.

From: Murrey Jacobson <Mlacobson@newshour.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:14 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Ali Schmitz <ASchmitz@newshour.org>
Subject: Re: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

Hi Amanda,
Thank you very much. And our consolations to you and so many people there during this horrible time.

We would very much like to interview her at that time -- 4 pm CST, probably for about 5 or 6 minutes or so. Our
anchor, Judy Woodruff, will interview her.

Let's plan on that. | am adding my colleague, Ali Schmitz, who can help sort through the details. We do need to
do a Skype check at some point later this AM or early to mid-afternoon that uses both the laptop and the location
she will be doing this from so we can check signal strength, picture quality and audio, etc.

The control room will probably connect with her around 3:55 pm CST to make sure all is clear befare we record.

Does she have a Skype account/handle? Please send along when you can, along with a number where she can
be contacted while we are doing the recording. If she doesn't have a Skype account, we can send a guest link to

be used through a Chrome browser. But if she or Highland Park has a Skype account we could use, that would be
best.

Thanks so much.

Ali will follow up with more. But do let us know about a couple of these questions when you can, please. | know
you are all very busy so we appreciate the time. And again, we are so sorry for the losses and trauma there. | have
family there myself who have long lived in the community and they are trying to come to terms with it.

Thank you,

Murrey

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:46 AM

To: Murrey Jacobson <MJacobson@newshour.org>

Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour interview Request for Mayor Rotering

Hi Murrey,

Thank you for reaching out. Would 4PM CT/5PM ET work?



Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

{1 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, THinois 60035

847.926.1043

From: Murrey Jacobson <MJacobson@newshour.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:38 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi,

We would like to interview the Mayor this afternoon on the PBS NewsHour about the community's response and
efforts to deal with the shooting. We could interview her via Skype.

Please let me know if there's a way we could make it work this afternoon or this evening and | can have
someone from my team coordinate on logistics.

I can be reached at this email and on my ce!l—

Thank you,

Murrey Jacobson
Sr. Producer, National Affairs
PBS N




From: Assad, Samah F <sfassad @cbs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:50 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com
Subject: FOIA request

Attachments: image001.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Pursuant to lllinois FOIA law, CBS 2 is requesting any and all records, including but not limited to police reports, incident
reports, 911 calls, photos and video, documenting a suicide attempt in April of 2019, and a threat in September of 2019,
respectively, connected to Robert E. Crimo Ill.

Please confirm receipt of this FOIA request.

Thank you,
Samah

Samah Assad (she/her)
Investigative Producer

M:
sfassad@viacomcbs.com
@sassadnews

@®CBS CHICAGO




From: nbarnes@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:50 PM

To: nknobloch@famservice.org

Subject: City of Highland Park Critical Incident Crisis Debriefing Sessions
Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
Nancy,

Please see proposed dates and locations, below. The first one is most pressing. The time is meant to coincide with their
shift start.

1 will give you a call momentarily to discuss.

Public Works

Wednesday July 6" 7:30 AM

1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, IL 60035

For Public Works, Streets, and Maintenance employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.
We expect this session to include 7 employees.

City Hall (City Manager’s Office)

Wednesday July 6"1:00 PM

1707 St. Johns Ave

Highland Park, IL 60035

For City Manager’s Office employees who were at the event at the time of incident.
We expect this session to include 4 employees, including our City Manager.

Public Safety (Fire)

Thursday July 9" 9:00 AM

1130 Central Ave

Highland Park, IL 60035

For Fire First Responders employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.
Unknown amount of employees who will take advantage of this debrief session.

Public Safety (Police)

Friday July 9™ 9:00 AM

1677 Old Deerfield Rd

Highland Park, IL 60035

For Police First Responders employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.
Unknown amount of employees who will take advantage of this debrief session.

Additional Session
Friday July 9" 11:00 AM
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, IL 60035




For Employees (All Departments) who were not at the event at the time of the incident, but who later responded that

day.
Unknown amount of employees who will take advantage of this debrief session.

On top of this we will be offering your standard walk-in and appointment services at your office.

Nick Barues
Human Resources Generalist

' City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, linois 60035

847.926.1013 direct
847.433.2940 fax

nbarnes@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

600



From: Tom Cochran <tcochran@usmayors.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:50 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: To The Mayor: July 5, 2022
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Mike Bloomberg and Mitch Landrieu Look
Forward to Seeing You on July 12 — Janette
Sadik-Khan, Nationally Known
Transportation Expert to Join

Over the next few days, Conference Staff will be reaching out to you as we look
forward to seeing you on our Tuesday, July 12th Local Infrastructure Hub Zoom



Meeting. As mentioned before, this new partnership with Bloomberg
Philanthropies and Results for America is designed specifically to help cities of
ALL sizes benefit from the large number of grant opportunities for federal
money to come to your city - all to be provided by the $1.2 trillion infrastructure

law enacted last November.

2022 is the beginning of the implementation of this new law. We want to make
sure all cities get a shot at the federal money provided in the new law. Simply,

that's what this new series of Zooms is all about.

Register now and be a part of the launch and of the Zoom meetings that are to

follow, each geared toward different pots of federal money that are yours to

take for your city.

For our first Zoom next week, we are pleased to have Janette Sadik-Khan. A
national and international expert on transportation, she was former New York
City Mayor Mike Bloomberg's Transportation Commissioner, a deputy
transportation administrator under President Bill Clinton, and a Senior Vice
President at the international firm of Parsons Brinkerhoff. She will present
strategies for crafting impactful applications for the Safe Streets and Roads for

All program (SS4A) with leading examples from cities.

This is in addition to the main focus of our Zoom next week, which will feature
Mike Bloomberg, former Mayor of New York City, and founder of Bloomberg
Philanthropies, who will speak about how the Local Infrastructure Hub will help
cities create infrastructure programs that transform communities. White House
Infrastructure Coordinator and United States Conference of Mayors Past
President, former New Orleans Mayor Mitch Landrieu will speak on themes
across llJA programs, including Justice40 and Made in America, and how cities
should be prioritizing programs that relate to their communities' needs.



Conference Second Vice President Columbus, OH Mayor Andrew Ginther will
lay out the Hub’s priority BIL federal programs and calendar of supports.

I look forward to seeing you on the Zoom next week. Please register now for

this important new initiative.

Highland Park Shooting: Seven Dead, More Than 30
Injured

On Independence Day, we had to face another deadly attack in America. This
time, it was in Highland Park, lllinois and the shooter fired 70 rounds from a
rooftop during the city's 4th of July Parade. The shooter planned this attack for
weeks and even donned women's clothing to ease his escape into the crowd.
Law enforcement indicates that the shooter's choice of deadly weapon was

"similar to an AR-15" and was purchased legally in the Chicago area.

Highland Park Mayor Nancy Rotering signed an ordinance almost a decade
ago banning assault weapons. She said, the nation "needs to have a
conversation about these weekly events involving the murder of dozens of
people". While she said the person "clearly had a mental breakdown" the focus

should be on access to guns, not mental health.

Find below a statement | released over the weekend, representing our

crganization:

__________________________________________________________________________

“Today as we celebrate our nation’s independence and the freedoms we enjoy, we
are reminded that we are not free from gun violence and that nothing, not even a
Fourth of July parade in a suburban community, is immune. Every day gun violence

six people are dead and dozens more injured, apparently because a young man had
access to a high-powered weapon and decided to target innocent children and

kills more than 100 people in our country. Today, in one community alone, at least
E families celebrating our country’s birth. ,



“The nation’s Mayors stand with Highland Park Mayor Nancy Rotering, the police
officers and other officials who quickly responded, treated the wounded and guided
those at the parade to safety, and the entire Highland Park community. Once again,

we send our condolences to the victims and their families.

*As the nation’s mayors speak out once again to decry yet another mass shooting,
along with a daily death toll that occurs on the streets of cities across the nation, we
all must ask what else we can do to reduce gun violence in our country. The
Bipartisan Safer Communities Act enacted just one week ago will help and is an
indication that Congress can act, but as today demonstrates more must be done in

our cities, our states and in Washington.”

Here's a Fact.

Joey Chestnut chomped his way to win a record-setting 15th win yesterday at

Coney Island's Nathan's Hot Dog Eating Contest.

The 37-year-old gobbled 63 hot dogs and buns in 10 minutes, which is far less
than the 76 he devoured last year. He beat the person who came in second by
20 hot dogs. He had a brief interruption when an animal rights protester rushed
him at one point. This disturbance lasted only a few seconds before the eating

champ body slammed the man out of the way.

Tom

®tcochran mayors

Copyright © 2022 The United States Conference of fMayors, All rights reserved.

To change your contact information, please visit hitps//community. usmayors.ora/.
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From: Tom Cochran <tcochran@usmayors.org>
Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:50 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: To The Mayor: July 5, 2022
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View this email in your browser
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
across IIJA programs, including Justice40 and Made in America, and how cities

should be prioritizing programs that relate to their communities’ needs.



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
people”. While she said the person "clearly had a mental breakdown" the focus

should be on access to guns, not mental health.

Find below a statement | released over the weekend, representing our

organization:

__________________________________________________________________________

“Today as we celebrate our nation’s independence and the freedoms we enjoy, we
are reminded that we are not free from gun violence and that nothing, noteven a
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
E families celebrating our country’s birth. f



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

“As the nation’s mayors speak out once again to decry yet another mass shooting,
along with a daily death toll that occurs on the streets of cities across the nation, we
all must ask what else we can do fo reduce gun violence in our country. The
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
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From: Fuschetto, Hania <HFuschetto@northshore.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:51 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida

Subject: Follow Up to American Airlines Offer for Families of Victims
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

| spoke with Billy Gluntz from AA regarding their generous offer to provide flights for family members of victims
impacted by the event. [ let him know that you and the city would be better informed of who those individuals

may be.
Take care and please keep us updated on memorials and vigils....

Hania
Hania Fuschetto, MS | Community Relations

Glenbrook & Highland Park Hospitals
hfuschetto@northshore.org

p. 847.480.2630
f. 847.480.3974

From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 7:14 AM

To: Fuschetto, Hania <HFuschetto@northshore.org>

Subject: FW: Employee Counseling Service Available Tuesday, July 5th

THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER
DO NOT click links, open attachments, or provide sensitive information if the sender is unk

ATERT
i

Hania,
Pls see below and attached. You are welcome to share with your team too.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

¥ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com
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From: Neukirch, Ghida

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 9:28 PM

To: gliusers@cityhpil.com

Subject: Employee Counseling Service Available Tuesday, July 5th

Good evening colleagues,

Today has been an incredibly tragic day in our community. Whether you were on site or watching the news unfold
at home, we understand how traumatic the events of today have been on our City of Highland Park family. Iam
in awe and incredibly appreciative of the swift work that our emergency responders undertook when shots were
fired in the business district. Police, Fire, Public Works, Admin and other employees as well as the community
quickly worked to provide aide to individuals on the scene and police personnel immediately began the
investigation which has now led the person of interest in custody. We are grateful to the immediate and on-going
support from the FBI, Lake County Major Crimes Task Force, State, area law enforcement agencies and numerous
other agencies and organizations.

First Responders Wellness Center will be on site at West Ridge Center, 636 Ridge Road at 10 AM, July 5 to
provide trauma support and counseling to City Staff and the City Council as well as for our Government Partners.
All team members are welcome and encouraged to attend if comfortable. Please note that the opening session
at 10 AM is designed specifically for those that were on the scene today. Attached are three handouts for
reference and below is the schedule for services.

= 10am, West Ridge Center — All team member who were at the Parade

= 11:30am, West Ridge Center - All team members who were in Highland Park today

= 12:30pm, West Ridge Center — All team members who would like additional support are encouraged to
meet individually with a counselor from First Responders Wellness Center

Additionally, communitywide counseling services will be taking place at the High School in a joint effort by the
City, Park District, and School District 112 and 113 from 9:00 to 2:00. No appointment is necessary, but only the
Vine Street entrance will be open. Anyone who is not a current District 113 student or staff member who wishes
to take advantage of counseling services will need to have valid State identification to be cleared to enter the
school, which is the school’s standard procedure for visitors.

Human Resources will be sending out information on additional support options in the coming days.

Ghida 8. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 3:58 PM
To: tnugent@vbg.org
Subject: FW: Lead

Tom please see the below lead, I currently have two of my guys veting two others.

Sean

Sent from my T-Mobilc 4G L'TE Device

-------- Original message --------

From: "Bonaguidi, William" <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>
Date: 7/5/22 3:16 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Curran, Sean" <scurran(@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: business re suspect

Hi Sean,
Please see below and forward as appropriate.

Thanks,
Bill

William Bonaguidi
Deputy Chief of Police

@ City of Highland Park

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerficld Road
Ilighland Park, linois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.926.1764 - Direct
847.452.2024 - I'ax
whonaguidi@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000

From: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:06 PM




To: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>
Subject: business re suspect

Bill,

Peter Borchek from Studio S at ~ believes he saw the July 4 shooting suspect frequently riding around the area
on a black electric scooter in the past few wecks. Peter may be reache , if more information is needed.

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, HHinois 60035

847.926.1027

chersch@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000




From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:59 PM

To: etaub@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update

Attachments: image001.png; image002.gif, image004.png; image005.png; image006.png;
image007.png

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

™ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

847.026.1043

acivi Neitvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

00

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

From: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@l|akecountyil.gov>

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

Lake County Coroner's Office 26 N. Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, Waukegan, lllinois 60085

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
Waukegan, IL. 60085

Office: 847.377.2200

Cell:

https://www.lakecountyil.gov/coroner
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